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UGI Corporation

UGI Corporation is engaged in two principal
businesses: retail distribution of propane gas
and related products and services nationally and
internationally, and natural gas and electricity
distribution and related products and services
in the Middle Atlantic region of the United
States.

Propane

Majority-owned AmeriGas Partners, L. P. (NYSE:
APU) is one of the nation’s largest retail marketers
of propane, delivering over one billion gallons to
nearly one million customers from local-market
distribution locations in 45 states. Through
UGI Enterprises, Inc., UGI is one of the largest
retail marketers of propane in Austria, the Czech
Republic, Slovakia and China.

Gas and Electric

Wholly-owned UGI Utilities, Inc. is a
local distributor of natural gas and electricity
to nearly 330,000 customers in eastern
Pennsylvania. It also operates an electric
generation business in northeastern
Pennsylvania. Through UGI Enterprises, Inc.,
UGI markets natural gas and electricity and
provides heating and cooling products and
services to residential, commercial and
industrial customers in the Middle Atlantic
region of the United States.
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Year Ended September 30, 2000 1999 1998

Income Statement Data (millions, except per share data)
Revenues $ 1,761.7 $1,383.6 $1,439.7
EBITDA (a) $ 288.7 $ 265.6 $ 258.0
Operating income $ 191.2 $ 175.9 $ 170.2
Net income $ 44.7 $ 42.8(b) $ 40.3
Earnings per common share – diluted $ 1.64 $ 1.34(b) $ 1.22

Balance Sheet Data (millions)

Cash and short-term investments $ 101.7 $ 55.6 $ 148.4
Total assets $ 2,278.8 $2,140.5 $2,074.6
Capitalization:

Total debt $ 1,250.3 $1,137.3 $ 982.8
Minority interest in AmeriGas Partners 177.1 209.9 236.5
UGI Utilities Series Preferred Stock 20.0 20.0 20.0
Common stockholders’ equity 247.2 249.2 367.1

Total capitalization $ 1,694.6 $1,616.4 $1,606.4

Common Stock Data

Shares outstanding – end of year (millions) 27.0 27.3 32.8
Return on average common equity 18.0% 15.3% 10.8%
Book value per common share – end of year $ 9.15 $ 9.14 $ 11.18
Dividend rate per common share – end of year $ 1.55 $ 1.50 $ 1.46
Market price of common stock

High $24.3125 $ 25.750 $ 30.125
Low $18.1875 $ 15.000 $ 20.500
Close $24.2500 $ 23.250 $ 23.125

(a) EBITDA (earnings before interest expense, income taxes, depreciation and amortization) should not be considered as an alternative to net income (as an indicator of operating performance) or
as an alternative to cash flow (as a measure of liquidity or ability to service debt obligations) and is not a measure of performance under generally accepted accounting principles.

(b) Excludes after-tax merger termination fee from Unisource Worldwide, Inc., net, of $12.9 million or $0.40 per share.

Delivering on the promise of performance.
Financial Highlights

Our strategic focus:
• Increase EPS 6% to 10% a year

• Increase dividends 3% a year

• Use cash flows to fund growth opportunities
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Delivering for Shareholders

UGI Corporation 2000 Annual Report

Last year, I charted a clear direction for UGI Corporation. I stated that we would retain
and grow our utilities and propane businesses and actively seek out related and
complementary growth opportunities. I also identified the following specific financial
objectives we expected to achieve by continuing this direction:

• Grow earnings per share between six and ten percent per year;

• Increase dividends per share three percent per year; and

• Reduce our dividend payout ratio over time to between 50% and 75%.

I committed to you that we would not deviate from this path. We have not and I am
pleased to report that by staying the course, we met our financial goals despite another
year of record winter warmth. Specifically:

• We reported a 22% increase in earnings per share from $1.34 last
year (excluding merger termination fee income) to $1.64 this year;

• The dividend on each share of our common stock was increased
3.3% from $1.50 to $1.55 effective with the July 1, 2000 dividend
payment; and

• Our ratio of dividends to earnings from operations decreased from
112% to 95%.

I am, of course, pleased that we have delivered on this promise. I am also grateful that
our efforts have not gone unnoticed in the investment community. As of the date of this
letter, our total return to shareholders during calendar year 2000 is nearly 25%.

We have also been recognized in other ways. During the year, UGI was not only named
as one of America’s Most Admired Companies by Fortune magazine, but also one of Forbes
magazine’s Platinum 400. UGI was also added to Standard & Poor’s Small Cap 600 Index
and Value Line’s Portfolio II, a portfolio for income and price appreciation.

While these developments are encouraging and demonstrate tangible progress, UGI is
capable of delivering better financial results. As we further build upon our track record of
success, additional growth in shareholder wealth is sure to follow.

Indeed, Fiscal Year 2000 is the third consecutive year in which our earnings per share
from operations and our dividend per share increased, and our return on equity improved.
This was accomplished in the face of winter weather that was significantly warmer than
normal in each of these three years. We can, and will, do even better as weather patterns
return to normal.

Our strategic path for UGI is based on continuing investment in our core businesses
and actively pursuing growth opportunities. Last year was a busy year for us as we did just
that. The actions we have taken include:

• Investing approximately $36 million in our utility businesses and
$30 million in our domestic propane business;

• Entering into an electric generation joint venture with Allegheny
Energy;

• Acquiring a significant portion of the heating, ventilating and
air-conditioning business of Conectiv Services, Inc.;

Fiscal Year 2000 is the third

consecutive year in which our

earnings per share from

operations and our dividend

per share increased, and

our return on equity improved.
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• Acquiring a significant portion of the commercial and industrial
gas marketing businesses of both Columbia Energy Services
Corporation and Conectiv Energy Supply, Inc.;

• Acquiring domestic propane businesses distributing nearly
25 million gallons annually;

• Participating in the founding of a utility-focused business-to-
business e-commerce company and in the business-to-consumer
e-commerce marketing of propane through Essential.com; and

• Exploring various ways to expand our international propane
business, including participating in a joint bid to acquire a major
propane distribution company in France.

It is evident from our actions that we are not waiting for opportunities: rather, we are
making our own. We selected the right strategic path last year, invested in the right assets this
year and have the right people in place to get the job done. We will continue to seize
opportunities with the re-energized sense of purpose we demonstrated this year.

My intention is to make UGI Corporation an attractive growth and income investment
by executing our strategy and consistently delivering results that exceed expectations. To
me, nothing is more important to the achievement of this goal than having talented people
working in concert towards clearly defined goals. The people at UGI today are just such a
group. They not only accept but also embrace and lead change. Their resilience, creativity
and skill are enabling us to deliver on our promises to you.

We also have a strong leadership team in place that takes seriously – and personally –
the commitments we have made to you. I am indebted to that team, and indeed all of our
employees, whose dedication to our goals is demonstrated in our results and actions. The
promotions this year of Gene Bissell to Chief Executive Officer and Paul Grady to Chief
Operating Officer of AmeriGas exemplify the high caliber people we are fortunate to have
as part of our team.

I am also grateful to our Board of Directors who had the courage and vision to lead the
Company in the development and pursuit of our strategy. I would like to specifically
acknowledge the leadership of David Wang who announced his intention to retire from our
Board effective February 28, 2001. David has served on our Board since 1988, and his insight,
wise counsel and support over the years has contributed mightily to the success of UGI.

During the upcoming year, we intend to do precisely what we have been doing:
delivering on the promise of performance inherent in our financial goals. I am confident
that your continuing support will be rewarded in fiscal year 2001.

Lon R. Greenberg
Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer

December 12, 2000

We selected the right strategic

path last year, invested in

the right assets this year and

have the right people in place

to get the job done.
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Domestic focus:
• Exploit national footprint

• Grow through acquisition

• Reduce operating expense per gallon

• Improve customer service and profitabilityPropane

Partnership Unit Data

• Ticker symbol: APU
• New York Stock Exchange
• 20.1 million units publicly held
• 55.5% ownership by UGI, 44.5% by the public
• Annual distribution rate: $2.20 per unit

Key Market Sales Statistics

• 30% Residential
• 28% Commercial-Industrial
• 11% Motor Fuel
• 6% Agricultural
• 25% Wholesale

UGI Corporation 2000 Annual Report

Domestic Propane
Propane is the world’s most versatile fuel. It is clean, efficient and reliable. At AmeriGas,
we not only deliver propane: we fuel comfortable, more productive lives. This guiding
principle differentiates us from our competition. Fueling more comfortable, productive
lives is the driving force behind the outstanding efforts of AmeriGas employees.

We are proud of our employees. They have once again demonstrated their ability to
cost effectively serve our customers under adverse market conditions. Last year, we
encountered the dual challenge of record warm winter weather and high propane product
costs. Yet we did not stray from the pursuit of our strategies. Our strategies, and our
progress thereon, are detailed below.

Growing by acquisition
When conditions are right, we intend to grow by acquisition, adding at least 10 million
gallons in new annual sales each year. Last year, conditions were right. We acquired
over 24 million annual gallons from several high-quality marketers. These acquisitions
enhanced our national footprint by expanding operations in five western states.

Improving productivity and service
We are pursuing productivity improvements to cost effectively improve customer service.

In our quest for improved productivity, we are making fundamental changes in the
way we manage our business. The most important of these changes is the adoption
of functional management in our field operations. Using this new approach, we give our
front-line managers responsibility for one of three critical functions: customer relations,
equipment service or propane delivery. Preliminary results are promising.

We are also examining how the latest advances in electronics and computer technology
can help us achieve targeted service improvements and cost reductions. Our process has
three phases: the preliminary investigation, a pilot test program, and, if successful, a
national rollout. As an example, our evaluation of on-board truck computers is now in
the pilot stage. Should this pilot system prove effective in meeting our goals, we will
implement it nationwide.

Other technological advances being evaluated include new computer software for
truck routing and scheduling, and equipment that will allow us to read the fuel level in
customers’ tanks remotely. Both of these technologies are being piloted in a six-district
market in Pennsylvania and New Jersey.

98 99 00

EBITDA & Capital
Expenditures (millions)
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AmeriGas is one of the country’s largest distributors of

propane to homes and businesses.
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PPX® cylinder exchange: fast track growth
We like the propane cylinder exchange business for three reasons.

First, it’s a high growth business, with industry-wide sales
increases of about 50% per year. PPX® AmeriGas cylinder
exchange grew over 75% last year to about two million cylinder
exchanges in 10,700 cylinder exchange locations.

Second, sales are concentrated in the summer months rather
than in the heating season. Our propane cylinder exchange
business, when operating at full scale, will let us use more of
our delivery resources in the summer, reduce the seasonality of our
cash flow and provide year-round employment for more of our
employees.

Third, the cylinder exchange business can help us build brand
recognition for AmeriGas. Grill cylinders are a great way to
introduce the AmeriGas name to a target group of customers who
may have other needs for propane.

Leveraging our national footprint: serving corporate accounts
Our domestic propane business serves customers from coast to coast and border to border
through an extensive network of distribution centers, making us one of only a handful of
propane companies that can fill the needs of a national account.

About one-half of our current national account customers – companies like Yellow
Freight, United Parcel Service, Home Depot and Lowe’s – purchase propane to run
their fleet of forklifts. Propane resellers such as U-Haul, Ace Hardware and True Value
Hardware offer propane and propane refilling at hundreds of locations across the country.
Other major national account customers include restaurants and lodging chains.

Sales volume to national account customers has grown at double-digit rates for the past
five years. This growth is proof that we can leverage our national footprint of retail outlets.
By selecting AmeriGas as their national supplier, these customers can dramatically cut
transaction costs.

Our convenient and profitable propane cylinder exchange

program – PPX® – grew over 75% last year.

Large national accounts like Lowe’s rely on AmeriGas

propane fuel at store locations coast to coast.

UGI Corporation 2000 Annual Report
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International focus:
• Deliver significant earnings per share

• Enter attractive markets

• Retain operating role

• Invest with strong host country partner

International Propane
As the world’s most versatile fuel, propane is an exceptional source of energy for
many international markets. That’s why UGI is continuing to expand our overseas
presence. Thus far, we have established operations in Austria, the Czech Republic,
Slovakia and China.

A base for growth in Europe
Our first sizeable international investment was the purchase
of FLAGA, the premier propane supplier in Austria, the Czech
Republic and Slovakia. FLAGA gives us access to an array of
attractive opportunities in Eastern Europe and elsewhere.

These countries hold the promise of faster growth and higher
returns. However, record warm weather in Europe and worldwide
increases in propane product cost adversely affected results in our
first full year of ownership of FLAGA. Yet, part of the potential we
see was visible in this year’s results. For example, sales in the Czech
and Slovak Republics grew and the customer base increased
significantly.

First steps in China
As the economy of China develops, the energy needs of its citizens
will move from wood and coal to more versatile and clean-burning
propane. The net result is that China could eventually become
the world’s largest propane market.

We are participating in this exciting market through a joint
venture with a Chinese chemical company and a privately held
developer of energy projects. While our investment is modest, we
believe the long-term market potential is great.

UGI shares in the fast growing propane markets of

Eastern Europe through FLAGA, our Austrian-based

propane distributor.
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Regulated focus:
• Maintain reliability and service

• Expand in our service territory

• Improve productivity and control costs

Gas and Electric

Gas Utility
Key Market Sales Statistics

• 23% Residential
• 14% Commercial
• 3% Industrial
• 60% Transportation

Electric Utility
Key Market Sales Statistics

• 51% Residential
• 35% Commercial
• 14% Industrial

UGI Corporation 2000 Annual Report

Gas utility delivers value and profits
Natural gas is America’s fuel of choice for residential, commercial, and industrial
customers. Reflecting this choice, our gas utility had an excellent year. Operating income
was up more than 26% for the year, a remarkable accomplishment given that weather
in our service territory was only 3.8% colder than the prior year.

Sales to industrial customers who can use either oil or natural gas were strong. With
escalating oil prices, dual-fuel customers continued to use natural gas. At the same time
natural gas prices compared favorably to high-priced oil. As a result, the performance of this
customer segment helped mitigate the adverse effects the mild winter had on core market
heating sales. Natural gas remains the preferred energy source for dual-fuel customers.

Natural gas remains the fuel of choice for homeowners as well. Better value is the
reason. That value is amply demonstrated by the fact that in new housing developments
where natural gas is available, 99% of homeowners choose natural gas. Acquiring new
customers is especially vital in our gas business because the greater our customer density,
the more efficiently we operate. Fiscal 2000 was a record-setting year for our gas utility.
Residential heating customer additions led by the new construction market were 7,968,
surpassing the previous record by 12%.

Improved operating efficiency is the second driver behind last year’s strong perfor-
mance. The story here is quite simple: we have controlled our costs. Our target is to limit
expense growth to 1% a year. We met that target in 2000 by streamlining work processes
and eliminating unnecessary services. Our customers want assured gas deliveries as much
as they want low prices. We have seen to that as well.

Last year we filed a required gas-restructuring plan with the Pennsylvania Public Utility
Commission. That plan, now approved, outlines our assurance of reliability, stipulates how
we will introduce Customer Choice to our residential customers and at the same time
provides us the opportunity to maintain our profitability.

Electric utility delivers reliable service, reliable earnings
 Our electric utility had another year of growth in earnings. Operating income was
$2.4 million higher than the year before, an increase of almost 19%.

As was the case in our gas operations, much of our effort has been focused on expense
control. Since we buy about 50% of the power we sell to customers, we have focused on
reshaping our purchasing practices to adjust to the new competitive environment.
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A UGI joint venture invests in natural gas powered electric

generators that deliver power in periods of peak demand.
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Electric generation at Hunlock now part of joint venture
As a result of the restructuring of the electric industry in Pennsylvania, generation of
electricity is no longer regulated. We acted in fiscal 2000 to pursue opportunities in this
new market. We have entered into a joint venture with Allegheny Energy, Inc., a partner
with the expertise and the capital to help us fund new generating capacity as circumstances
warrant.

Our contribution to this venture is our Hunlock site with its low-cost, coal-fired,
48-megawatt base-load generator and a cash investment of $6 million. Allegheny has
contributed a new 44-megawatt combustion turbine peaking facility which they constructed
on the Hunlock site. The peaking facility will operate primarily in the summer months when
prices, on average, are three to four times higher than at other times of the year.

We will operate the facilities and will be entitled to receive one-half of the output of
each generating unit. Separately, we will continue to own a 19-megawatt portion of
Conemaugh Station, an economical coal-fired facility in Indiana, PA. This diversified mix
of base-load and peaking capacity gives us additional supply flexibility to reduce the risks
of the volatile energy market.

Natural gas remains the preferred energy source for many

commercial applications.

The gas utility delivered almost 80 billion cubic feet of

natural gas to customers last year.

UGI Corporation 2000 Annual Report
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Additional unregulated activities
GASMARK® continues its growth
Since we launched it as a freestanding gas marketing business six years ago, GASMARK®

has grown to become a substantial gas marketer within the Middle Atlantic region. By
design, acquisitions have driven much of that growth, especially over the past year. In
2000, we purchased major portions of the gas marketing businesses of both Columbia
Energy Services and Conectiv. Those acquisitions added more than 20 billion cubic feet of
annual gas throughput in the same areas already being served by GASMARK®. As a result,
we were able to serve this additional business with minimal increases in expense.

By concentrating its resources in a few market areas, maintaining tight control over
costs, and adhering to strict risk management policies, GASMARK® has delivered profit-
able growth.

A bigger and better service business takes shape
A key UGI strategy has been to build related energy businesses where growth potential
and returns are both high. The heating and air-conditioning service business fits that
description.

While we have been in the service business for many years, we have been looking for
opportunities to expand our customer base through the acquisition of high-quality
companies within our primary trading area. In September, we acquired portions of the

Unregulated focus:
• Deliver significant earnings per share

• Expand related business regionally

• Leverage off existing asset base and infrastructure

Our heating and air-conditioning business delivers a

complete range of installation and maintenance services.

service business of Conectiv, located in Southeastern Pennsylvania
and Northern Delaware. We now operate using the brand
name ServiceMarkSM.

Related activities
UGI, along with six other major energy companies, invested in
an e-commerce procurement exchange called Enporion. Cost
savings are anticipated by simplifying the buying process through
supply chain improvements.

Hearth USATM, our pilot program to market hearth, grill and
spa products, was expanded to two stores in the Washington D.C.
area. We expect to see substantial improvement in the performance
of the stores in 2001 as we continue to evaluate methods of
growing beyond the pilot phase.
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UGI delivers comfort and convenience – fuel for grilling

the steaks and heating the pool.

Delivering
UGI is in the energy delivery business. We deliver comfort and convenience to a host of
individuals and businesses across the country and customers overseas. We remained
focused on doing so in ways which add value but subtract cost.

Take our domestic propane business, as an example. We doubt if there is any competitor
anywhere that has improved productivity to the extent we have. Today, we are implementing
a new phase of productivity enhancements which should improve efficiency further while
enhancing customer service and employee satisfaction.

The technological innovations that will redefine our delivery operations will give us
more of the same: more satisfied customers, lower costs and better results for our share-
holders. These innovations will make UGI companies better places to work. Our people
will be more productive and contribute more. They will want to be the best. That’s true
across our organization. In AmeriGas. In Utilities. In FLAGA. In GASMARK® and
ServiceMarkSM. Everywhere, in every facility, for everyone. Excellence is a common
purpose, a hallmark of the way we do business.

And, finally, UGI delivers value for its shareholders. If we deliver for our customers
and our employees, we will deliver on our commitment to become a superior, balanced
growth and income investment.
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Business Overview
Our domestic propane business is conducted through AmeriGas
Partners, L.P. (“AmeriGas Partners”) and its operating subsidiary,
AmeriGas Propane, L.P. (the “Operating Partnership”). We refer to
AmeriGas Partners and the Operating Partnership together as “the
Partnership.” At September 30, 2000, we held an effective 58.4%
interest in the Operating Partnership.

UGI Utilities, Inc. (“UGI Utilities”) operates a natural gas distri-
bution utility (“Gas Utility”) in parts of eastern and southeastern Penn-
sylvania and an electric distribution utility and electricity generation
business (“Electric Utility”) in northeastern Pennsylvania. Gas Utility
and Electric Utility are together referred to as “Utilities.”

UGI Enterprises, Inc. (“Enterprises”), our “new business” arm,
conducts an energy marketing business (“Energy Services”) and
through other subsidiaries (1) owns and operates a propane distribu-
tion business in Austria, the Czech Republic and Slovakia (“FLAGA”);
(2) owns and operates a heating, ventilation and air-conditioning ser-
vice business (“HVAC”) and a retail hearth, spa and grill products
business in the Middle Atlantic states (“Hearth USA™”); and
(3) participates in international propane joint-venture projects.

This Financial Review should be read in conjunction with our Con-
solidated Financial Statements and Notes to Consolidated Financial
Statements including the business segment information in Note 17.

Results of Operations

2000 Compared with 1999

Consolidated Results. Our 2000 results reflect improved earnings
from Utilities partially offset by a decline in net income from
AmeriGas Propane and International Propane losses. Excluding the
effect of merger termination fee income in 1999, earnings per share
increased 22% in 2000 reflecting a 15% decline in average shares
outstanding and higher net income.

Variance-
Favorable

2000 1999 (Unfavorable)

Diluted Diluted Diluted
Net Earnings Net Earnings Net Earnings

Income (Loss) Income (Loss) Income (Loss)
(Loss) Per Share (Loss) Per Share (Loss) Per Share

(Millions of dollars, except per share)

AmeriGas Propane $ – $ – $ 4.5 $ 0.14 $ (4.5) $(0.14)
Utilities 48.9 1.79 37.4 1.17 11.5 0.62
Energy Services 1.6 0.06 1.5 0.05 0.1 0.01
International Propane (5.6) (0.20) (0.1) – (5.5) (0.20)
Other Enterprises (a) (3.8) (0.14) (3.6) (0.11) (0.2) (0.03)
Corporate & Other 3.6 0.13 3.1 0.09 0.5 0.04
Merger termination

fee, net (b) – – 12.9 0.40 (12.9) (0.40)

Total $44.7 $ 1.64 $55.7 $ 1.74 $(11.0) $(0.10)

(a) Comprised principally of Hearth USA™, HVAC, and Enterprises‘ corporate and general expenses.
(b) Represents after-tax merger termination fee income, net of related expenses, associated with the Company’s

terminated Merger Agreement with Unisource Worldwide, Inc. See Note 14 to Consolidated Financial Statements.

UGI Corporation 2000 Annual Report

Financial Review

Segment Results. The following table presents certain financial and
statistical information by business segment for 2000 and 1999:

Increase
2000 1999 (Decrease)

(Millions of dollars)

AmeriGas Propane
Revenues $ 1,120.1 $ 872.5 $ 247.6 28.4%
Total margin $ 491.8 $ 481.7 $ 10.1 2.1%
EBITDA (a) $ 158.6 $ 158.8 $ (0.2) (0.1)%
Operating income $ 90.2 $ 92.5 $ (2.3) (2.5)%
Retail gallons sold (millions) 771.2 783.2 (12.0) (1.5)%
Degree days – % warmer than normal (b) 13.7% 9.9% – –

Gas Utility
Revenues $ 359.0 $ 345.6 $ 13.4 3.9%
Total margin $ 170.8 $ 160.6 $ 10.2 6.4%
EBITDA (a) $ 105.3 $ 87.0 $ 18.3 21.0%
Operating income $ 86.2 $ 68.0 $ 18.2 26.8%
System throughput –

billions of cubic feet (“bcf”) 79.7 76.1 3.6 4.7%
Degree days – % warmer than normal 9.9% 12.8% – –

Electric Utility (c)
Revenues $ 77.9 $ 75.0 $ 2.9 3.9%
Total margin $ 40.5 $ 38.6 $ 1.9 4.9%
EBITDA (a) $ 19.6 $ 16.7 $ 2.9 17.4%
Operating income $ 15.1 $ 12.7 $ 2.4 18.9%
Sales – millions of kilowatt hours (“gwh”) 907.2 900.4 6.8 0.8%

Energy Services
Revenues $ 146.9 $ 90.4 $ 56.5 62.5%
Total margin $ 6.2 $ 6.0 $ 0.2 3.3%
EBITDA (a) $ 3.0 $ 2.7 $ 0.3 11.1%
Operating income $ 2.8 $ 2.6 $ 0.2 7.7%

International Propane
Revenues $ 50.5 $ – $ 50.5 N.M.
Total margin $ 20.8 $ – $ 20.8 N.M.
EBITDA (a) $ 1.9 $ (0.1) $ 2.0 N.M.
Operating loss $ (2.7) $ (0.1) $ 2.6 N.M.

N.M. – Not Meaningful

(a) EBITDA (earnings before interest expense, income taxes, depreciation and amortization) should not be considered
as an alternative to net income (as an indicator of operating performance) or as an alternative to cash flow (as a
measure of liquidity or ability to service debt obligations) and is not a measure of performance under generally
accepted accounting principles.

(b) Deviation from average heating degree days during the 30-year period from 1961 to 1990, based upon national
weather statistics provided by the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (“NOAA”) for 335 airports in
the continental U.S.

(c) Electric Utility comprises the Company’s regulated electric utility distribution business and its nonutility electric
generation operations.
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AmeriGas Propane. Based upon national heating degree day infor-
mation, temperatures in 2000 were 13.7% warmer than normal
and 3.8% warmer than in 1999. Retail volumes of propane sold
were 12 million gallons lower, primarily a result of the warmer
weather’s effect on residential heating gallons and a decline in agri-
cultural gallons as a result of a poor crop drying season. Partially
offsetting these decreases were higher motor fuel sales, reflecting the
continuing effects of our expanding National Accounts program,
the volume impact of our growing grill cylinder exchange business,
PPX Prefilled Propane Xchange (“PPX®”), and acquisition-related
volume increases.

Total revenues from retail propane sales increased $160.5 mil-
lion in 2000 due to higher average selling prices. The higher average
selling prices resulted from significantly higher propane product costs.
Wholesale propane revenues increased $77.4 million reflecting (1)
a $50.7 million increase as a result of higher average wholesale prices
and (2) a $26.7 million increase as a result of higher wholesale vol-
umes sold. Nonpropane revenues increased $9.7 million in 2000
reflecting higher customer fees, hauling, and PPX® cylinder sales
revenue. Cost of sales increased $237.5 million primarily as a result
of the higher propane product costs and greater wholesale volumes
sold.

Total margin increased $10.1 million in 2000 due to (1) greater
volumes sold to higher margin PPX® customers; (2) slightly higher
average retail unit margins; and (3) an increase in total margin from
customer fees, and ancillary sales and services.

EBITDA in 2000 was comparable to 1999 as the increases in
total margin and higher other income were offset by higher operat-
ing expenses. Other income increased $3.1 million due to, among
other things, higher income from sales of assets and higher finance
charge income. Operating expenses of the Partnership were $342.7
million in 2000 compared with $329.6 million in 1999 reflecting
incremental expenses from growth and operational initiatives and
higher vehicle fuel costs. Our growth and operational initiatives in
2000 included significantly expanding PPX®, acquiring retail pro-
pane businesses, and developing and implementing more efficient
methods of operating the business. Although EBITDA in 2000 was
about equal to 1999, operating income declined $2.3 million re-
flecting higher PPX® and acquisition-related charges for deprecia-
tion and amortization.

Gas Utility. Weather in Gas Utility’s service territory was 9.9%
warmer than normal in 2000 but 3.8% colder than in 1999. The
increase in system throughput during 2000 resulted from higher
interruptible delivery service volumes and higher sales to our firm
retail (“core market”) customers.

The increase in Gas Utility’s revenues during 2000 principally re-
sulted from (1) a $13.1 million increase in core market revenues re-
flecting higher sales and higher average purchased gas cost (“PGC”)

rates partially offset by the impact of the elimination of gross receipts
tax revenue effective January 1, 2000 pursuant to Pennsylvania’s Gas
Competition Act and (2) a $5.9 million increase in revenues from
interruptible customers. These increases in revenue were partially off-
set by lower off-system sales and firm delivery service revenues. Gas
Utility cost of gas was $184.2 million in 2000 compared with $172.0
million in 1999. The increase reflects higher average PGC rates and
higher core market sales partially offset by lower costs associated with
the decline in off-system sales.

Gas Utility total margin increased $10.2 million reflecting (1) a
$4.2 million increase in total interruptible retail and interruptible
delivery service margin; (2) a $4.9 million increase in core market
margin; and (3) slightly higher firm delivery service total margin.

Gas Utility EBITDA and operating income increased $18.3
million and $18.2 million, respectively, as a result of (1) the higher
total margin; (2) a $5.0 million increase in other income; and (3) a
decrease in net operating expenses. Other income in 2000 includes,
among other things, (1) income from the refund of revenue-related
tax overpayments made in prior years (including associated inter-
est); (2) interest income from PGC undercollections; and (3) higher
income from a construction project and other activities. Gas Utility’s
net operating expenses declined $3.1 million, despite an increase in
distribution system maintenance expenses, principally reflecting (1)
$4.5 million in income from insurance litigation settlements and
(2) $0.9 million from adjustments to incentive compensation ac-
cruals.

Electric Utility. Electric sales for 2000 increased 0.8% on weather
that was slightly colder than in the prior year. Revenues increased as
a result of the higher sales as well as an increase in transmission
revenues from wholesale transmission services which have been un-
bundled as a result of electric customer choice. Cost of sales in-
creased to $33.9 million in 2000 from $33.2 million in 1999
reflecting the higher sales and higher costs associated with wholesale
transmission services.

Electric Utility total margin increased $1.9 million principally
reflecting the impact of lower average power costs and higher sales.
EBITDA and operating income also increased reflecting higher to-
tal margin and a $2.5 million increase in other income principally
from the sale of pollution credits. These increases were partially off-
set by higher utility realty taxes and greater power production main-
tenance expenses.

Energy Services. Revenues increased $56.5 million during 2000 pri-
marily as a result of higher natural gas prices and to a lesser extent
higher volumes sold. Total margin, EBITDA and operating income
in 2000 were slightly higher than in 1999 due to the impact of the
higher sales on total margin.
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International Propane. International Propane results include eq-
uity in our joint venture projects in Romania and China and, in
2000, the results of FLAGA. The results of FLAGA during 2000
were adversely affected by weather that was 9.6% warmer than nor-
mal and by higher propane supply costs. The higher propane supply
costs resulted in lower than normal unit margins and price-induced
conservation. Equity income in 2000 from our China propane joint
venture partnership was also negatively impacted by higher propane
product costs and customer conservation.

Corporate & Other and Other Enterprises. Corporate and other
operating income in 2000 was $5.1 million, a decrease of $0.8 mil-
lion from 1999, primarily reflecting lower interest income on cash
investments. Other Enterprises’ results in 2000 primarily reflect start-
up costs and initial operating losses of Hearth USA™. Results in
1999 include due diligence expenses associated with Enterprises’
domestic and international new business activities and start-up ex-
penses associated with Hearth USA™.

Interest Expense and Income Taxes. The higher interest expense in
2000 is a result of an increase in the Partnership’s long-term debt,
higher interest under the Partnership’s and UGI Utilities’ bank credit
agreements, and interest on FLAGA debt in 2000. The effective in-
come tax rate was 46.4% in 2000 compared to 43.0% in 1999 which
rate reflected a lower tax rate on merger termination fee income.

1999 Compared with 1998

Consolidated Results. Our consolidated net income in 1999 in-
creased $15.4 million compared to 1998. The improvement in net
income was due to one-time net merger termination fee income of
$12.9 million and higher net income from UGI Utilities and
AmeriGas Partners, offset in part by costs associated with Enter-
prises’ new business activities.

Variance-
Favorable

1999 1998 (Unfavorable)

Diluted Diluted Diluted
Net Earnings Net Earnings Net Earnings

Income (Loss) Income (Loss) Income (Loss)
(Loss) Per Share (Loss) Per Share (Loss) Per Share

(Millions of dollars, except per share)

AmeriGas Propane $ 4.5 $0.14 $ 1.9 $0.06 $ 2.6 $0.08
Utilities 37.4 1.17 33.0 1.00 4.4 0.17
Energy Services 1.5 0.05 1.1 0.03 0.4 0.02
International Propane (0.1) – (0.5) (0.01) 0.4 0.01
Other Enterprises (3.6) (0.11) (1.3) (0.04) (2.3) (0.07)
Corporate & Other 3.1 0.09 6.1 0.18 (3.0) (0.09)
Merger termination

fee, net 12.9 0.40 – – 12.9 0.40

Total $55.7 $1.74 $40.3 $1.22 $15.4 $0.52

Segment Results. The following table presents certain financial and
statistical information by business segment for 1999 and 1998:

Increase
1999 1998 (Decrease)

(Millions of dollars)

AmeriGas Propane
Revenues $ 872.5 $ 914.4 $(41.9) (4.6)%
Total margin $ 481.7 $ 470.6 $ 11.1 2.4%
EBITDA $ 158.8 $ 153.3 $ 5.5 3.6%
Operating income $ 92.5 $ 87.9 $ 4.6 5.2%
Retail gallons sold (millions) 783.2 785.3 (2.1) (0.3)%
Degree days – % warmer than normal 9.9% 8.7% – –

Gas Utility
Revenues $ 345.6 $ 350.2 $ (4.6) (1.3)%
Total margin $ 160.6 $ 157.2 $ 3.4 2.2%
EBITDA $ 87.0 $ 83.0 $ 4.0 4.8%
Operating income $ 68.0 $ 64.8 $ 3.2 4.9%
System throughput – bcf 76.1 74.9 1.2 1.6%
Degree days – % warmer than normal 12.8% 16.3% – –

Electric Utility
Revenues $ 75.0 $ 72.1 $ 2.9 4.0%
Total margin $ 38.6 $ 34.0 $ 4.6 13.5%
EBITDA $ 16.7 $ 13.6 $ 3.1 22.8%
Operating income $ 12.7 $ 9.7 $ 3.0 30.9%
Sales – gwh 900.4 876.4 24.0 2.7%

Energy Services
Revenues $ 90.4 $ 103.0 $(12.6) (12.2)%
Total margin $ 6.0 $ 4.7 $ 1.3 27.7%
EBITDA $ 2.7 $ 2.1 $ 0.6 28.6%
Operating income $ 2.6 $ 2.0 $ 0.6 30.0%

International Propane
EBITDA $ (0.1) $ (1.0) $ 0.9 90.0%
Operating loss $ (0.1) $ (1.0) $ (0.9) (90.0)%

AmeriGas Propane. Based upon national weather data, tempera-
tures in 1999 were 9.9% warmer than normal and 1.3% warmer
than in 1998. Retail volumes of propane sold were slightly lower in
1999 primarily as a result of a 7.3 million decline in agricultural
gallons as a dry autumn reduced demand for crop drying. Partially
offsetting the decrease in agricultural gallons were higher motor fuel
sales, increased gallons sold through PPX®, and, notwithstanding
the warmer weather, higher sales to our targeted residential customer
market.

Total revenues from retail propane sales declined $36.3 million
in 1999 primarily due to lower average selling prices. The lower
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average selling prices resulted from lower propane product costs.
Wholesale propane revenues declined $13.2 million reflecting (1) a
$6.9 million decrease as a result of lower average wholesale prices
and (2) a $6.3 million decrease as a result of lower wholesale vol-
umes sold. Nonpropane revenues increased $7.6 million in 1999
reflecting higher appliance and cylinder sales, increased terminal and
hauling revenues, and greater customer fee revenues. Cost of sales
declined $53.0 million primarily as a result of lower propane prod-
uct costs.

Total margin increased $11.1 million in 1999 due to (1) slightly
higher average retail unit margin per gallon; (2) greater total margin
from PPX; and (3) an increase in total margin from appliance sales,
customer fees and hauling and terminal revenue.

EBITDA and operating income were higher in 1999 as a result
of (1) the higher total margin and (2) higher other income. These
increases were partially offset by an increase in operating expenses.
Other income, net, in 1998 included a $4.0 million loss from two
interest rate protection agreements. Operating expenses of the Part-
nership were $329.6 million in 1999 compared with $320.2 mil-
lion in 1998. Operating expenses in 1998 are net of (1) $2.7 million
of income from lower required accruals for environmental matters
and (2) $2.0 million of income from lower required accruals for
property taxes. Excluding the impact of these items in the prior
year, operating expenses of the Partnership increased $4.7 million
in 1999 principally due to expenses associated with new business
initiatives.

Gas Utility. Weather in Gas Utility’s service territory was 12.8%
warmer than normal in 1999 but 4.2% colder than in 1998. Total
system throughput increased 1.6% as a result of the slightly colder
weather as well as an increase in total customers.

The decrease in Gas Utility revenues in 1999 is principally due
to several of our core market industrial customers switching from
retail to delivery service. Under retail service, we bill our customers
for the transportation of gas through our distribution system as well
as the cost of the gas, for which we get dollar-for-dollar recovery.
Under delivery service, we bill customers for the transportation of
the gas but not for the gas itself. Our revenues from customers who
switch to delivery service are therefore lower, but there is little im-
pact on our total margin. Partially offsetting the decline in revenues
from our core market industrial customers was an increase in rev-
enues from sales to our core market residential and commercial cus-
tomers. Gas Utility cost of gas was $172.0 million in 1999, a decrease
of $7.6 million from 1998, reflecting the impact of core market
industrial customers switching to delivery service.

The increase in Gas Utility total margin in 1999 includes a $3.6
million increase from sales to our core market residential and com-
mercial customers. Total margin from interruptible customers (who

have the ability to switch to alternate fuels, principally oil) was slightly
lower in 1999. The decline in total margin from our interruptible
customers reflects lower interruptible rates due to a decline in the
spread between oil and natural gas prices during most of 1999.

Gas Utility operating income was higher in 1999 reflecting the
increase in total margin and higher other income partially offset by
slightly higher operating and administrative expenses and increased
charges for depreciation. Operating expenses in 1998 are net of $1.6
million of income from an insurance recovery. Excluding the im-
pact of the insurance recovery in 1998, total Gas Utility operating
and administrative expenses in 1999 were essentially unchanged.

Electric Utility. The increase in 1999 sales of electricity reflects slightly
colder heating season weather and warmer weather during the sum-
mer air conditioning season. Electric Utility revenues increased $2.9
million in 1999 principally as a result of the higher sales. Although
Electric Utility’s Restructuring Order filed pursuant to Pennsylvania’s
Electricity Customer Choice Act gives all of our customers the abil-
ity to choose their electricity generation supplier effective January 1,
1999, only approximately 5% of our sales during 1999 represented
electricity we distributed for alternate suppliers. Notwithstanding
the increase in Electric Utility sales in 1999, cost of sales decreased
$1.8 million to $33.2 million. The impact of the higher 1999 sales
on purchased power costs was more than offset by (1) the benefit of
a power supply agreement settlement and (2) lower average pur-
chased power costs

Electric Utility’s total margin increased $4.6 million as a result of
(1) the power supply agreement settlement; (2) lower average pur-
chased power costs; and (3) the higher sales. EBITDA and operat-
ing income were also higher as the greater total margin was partially
offset by higher maintenance costs associated with our generation
assets, higher customer service and information expenses, and lower
other income.

Energy Services. Total revenues from energy marketing in 1999
declined $12.6 million as a result of lower average gas prices and, to
a lesser extent, a decrease in billed volumes. Total margin increased
$1.3 million reflecting higher average margins from gas marketing
and greater income from power marketing and other services.
EBITDA and operating income increased $0.6 million in 1999 as a
result of the higher margin offset by slightly higher operating ex-
penses.

International Propane. Results for 1999 and 1998 principally re-
flect the equity results in our international propane joint venture
projects.

Corporate & Other and Other Enterprises. Corporate and other
operating income was $5.9 million in 1999 compared with $8.6
million in 1998. Income in both years principally comprises inter-
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est income on short-term investments and, in 1998, income from
the sale of certain equity securities. The decrease in operating in-
come from Other Enterprises in 1999 resulted from start-up costs
associated with Hearth USA™ and due diligence expenses associ-
ated with international propane business opportunities.

Interest Expense and Income Taxes. The Company’s interest ex-
pense in 1999 was $84.6 million, comparable to the $84.4 million
recorded in 1998. The effective income tax rate in 1999 was 43.0%
compared to an effective tax rate of 44.7% in 1998. The lower effec-
tive tax rate in 1999 is principally a result of a lower tax rate on the
merger termination fee income.

Financial Condition and Liquidity

Capitalization and Liquidity

Our cash and short-term investments totaled $101.7 million at Sep-
tember 30, 2000 compared with $55.6 million at September 30,
1999. Included in these amounts are $56.3 million and $23.3 mil-
lion, respectively, of cash and short-term investments held by UGI.

The primary sources of UGI’s cash and short-term investments
are the cash dividends it receives from its wholly owned subsidiaries,
AmeriGas, Inc. and UGI Utilities. AmeriGas, Inc.’s ability to pay
dividends to UGI is dependent upon the receipt of distributions on
the Common and Subordinated units of AmeriGas Partners that
we own. During 2000, 1999 and 1998, AmeriGas, Inc. and UGI
Utilities paid cash dividends to UGI as follows:

Year Ended September 30, 2000 1999 1998

(Millions of dollars)

AmeriGas $51.6 $47.6 $55.2
UGI Utilities 44.0 29.0 22.6

Total dividends to UGI $95.6 $76.6 $77.8

The Partnership. The Operating Partnership’s primary sources of
cash since its formation in 1995 have been (1) cash generated by
operations; (2) borrowings under its Bank Credit Agreement; and
(3) the issuance of $80 million of long-term debt in 2000 and $70
million of long-term debt in 1999. On September 22, 2000, a shelf
registration statement for the issuance of 9 million AmeriGas Com-
mon Units was declared effective by the Securities and Exchange
Commission. In October 2000, the Partnership issued 2.3 million
of its registered Common Units in an underwritten public offering
and received $40.6 million in cash proceeds, including related capi-

tal contributions from our wholly owned, second-tier subsidiary,
AmeriGas Propane, Inc. (the “General Partner”). These proceeds
were used to reduce Bank Credit Agreement indebtedness and for
working capital purposes.

The Operating Partnership’s Bank Credit Agreement, as amended,
consists of (1) a $100 million Revolving Credit Facility and (2) a
$75 million Acquisition Facility. The Revolving Credit Facility may
be used for (1) working capital; (2) capital expenditures; and (3)
interest and Partnership distribution payments. Revolving Credit
Facility loans were $30 million at September 30, 2000 and $22
million at September 30, 1999. The Operating Partnership may
borrow under its Acquisition Facility to finance the purchase of pro-
pane businesses or propane business assets. Loans outstanding un-
der the Acquisition Facility at September 30, 2000 and 1999 were
$70 million and $23 million, respectively. During 2000, the Bank
Credit Agreement was amended to, among other changes, extend
the Acquisition Facility termination date to September 15, 2002.
Then-outstanding borrowings under the Acquisition Facility will
be due in their entirety on such date.

The Operating Partnership also has a credit agreement with the
General Partner to borrow up to $20 million on an unsecured, sub-
ordinated basis, to fund (1) working capital; (2) capital expendi-
tures; and (3) interest and Partnership distribution payments. UGI
has agreed to contribute up to $20 million to the General Partner to
fund such borrowings.

During 2000, the Operating Partnership issued $80 million of
Series E First Mortgage Notes at an effective interest rate of 8.47%.
The proceeds were used principally to reduce Acquisition Facility
borrowings and $10 million of maturing First Mortgage Note debt.

The Partnership’s management believes that cash flow from op-
erations and Bank Credit Agreement borrowings will be sufficient
to satisfy its liquidity needs in fiscal 2001. For a more detailed dis-
cussion of the Partnership’s credit facilities, including financial cov-
enant ratios, see Note 3.

UGI Utilities. UGI Utilities’ primary sources of cash have been (1)
cash generated by operations; (2) borrowings under its revolving
credit agreements; and (3) debt issued under its Medium-Term Note
program. UGI Utilities can issue up to an additional $52 million
under its Medium-Term Note program.

UGI Utilities may borrow up to a total of $122 million under its
revolving credit agreements. Borrowings under revolving credit agree-
ments totaled $100.4 million at September 30, 2000 and $87.4
million at September 30, 1999.

Management believes that UGI Utilities’ cash flow from opera-
tions and borrowings under its Medium-Term Note program and
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bank credit facilities will satisfy UGI Utilities’ cash needs in fiscal
2001. For a more detailed discussion of UGI Utilities’ debt and
credit facilities, including financial covenants and ratios, see Note 3.

FLAGA. FLAGA has a 9 million EURO working capital loan com-
mitment and a 15 million EURO special purpose commitment from
a foreign bank. Borrowings under these commitments totaled 4.9
million EUROs and 13.5 million EUROs, respectively, at Septem-
ber 30, 2000. Management believes that cash flow from operations
and borrowings under its special purpose facility, working capital
facility and a short-term credit facility from UGI will satisfy FLAGA’s
cash needs in fiscal 2001.

Cash Flows

Operating activities. Cash flow from operating activities was $132.7
million in 2000 compared to $141.9 million in 1999 which in-
cluded $12.9 million of after-tax proceeds from the merger termi-
nation fee. As a result of significantly higher propane and natural
gas costs, cash flows from operating activities in 2000 reflect signifi-
cantly higher accounts receivable, inventories and accounts payable.
Cash flow from operating activities before changes in operating work-
ing capital declined modestly from $170.3 million in 1999 to $167.5
million in 2000.

Investing activities. We spent $71.0 million for property, plant
and equipment in 2000 compared with $70.2 million in 1999. The
increase in 2000 resulted from expenditures of FLAGA. Net cash
paid for acquisitions, principally comprising Partnership propane
and HVAC business acquisitions, totaled $65.3 million in 2000
compared to $77.6 million in 1999 including $73.7 million for the
purchase of FLAGA.

Financing activities. We paid cash dividends on our Common Stock
of $41.2 million in 2000 compared to $47.9 million in 1999 on
fewer shares outstanding. In 2000 and 1999, the Partnership paid
(1) distributions to its public unitholders totaling approximately $39
million; (2) the full minimum quarterly distribution of $0.55
(“MQD”) on all units we hold totaling $53.2 million; and (3) $1.1
million to the General Partner. During 2000, the Operating Partner-
ship borrowed $116 million under the Acquisition Facility, and made
Acquisition Facility repayments totaling $69 million. In 2000, we
used $9.6 million to repurchase 0.5 million shares of UGI Common
Stock. In 1999, we spent $133.1 million (including transaction costs)
for the repurchase of 5.9 million shares of UGI Common Stock, in-
cluding 4.5 million shares repurchased through our Dutch auction
tender offer.

Dividends and Distributions

In April 2000, our board of directors increased the annual dividend
rate to $1.55 a share from $1.50. Dividends declared in 2000 to-
taled $41.4 million.

At September 30, 2000, our 58.4% effective interest in the Part-
nership consisted of (1) 14.3 million Common Units; (2) 9.9 mil-
lion Subordinated Units; and (3) a 2% general partner interest. The
remaining 41.6% effective interest consists of 17.8 million publicly
held Common Units. As a result of the Partnership’s October 2000
issue of 2.3 million Common Units pursuant to a public offering,
our effective interest in the Partnership declined to 55.5%. Approxi-
mately 45 days after the end of each fiscal quarter, the Partnership
distributes all of its Available Cash (as defined in the Agreement of
Limited Partnership of AmeriGas Partners, the “Partnership Agree-
ment”) relating to such fiscal quarter. Common Unitholders receive
the MQD, plus any arrearages, before a distribution of Available
Cash can be made on the Subordinated Units.

Since its formation in 1995, the Partnership has paid the MQD
on all limited partner units outstanding. The amount of Available
Cash needed annually to pay the MQD on all units and the general
partner interests in 2000, 1999 and 1998 was approximately $94
million. In fiscal 2001, as a result of the additional Common Units
issued in October 2000, this amount will increase to approximately
$99 million. One measure of the amount of cash available for distri-
bution that is generated by the Partnership can be determined by
subtracting (1) cash interest expense and (2) capital expenditures
needed to maintain operating capacity, from the Partnership’s
EBITDA. Partnership distributable cash flow as calculated for 2000,
1999 and 1998 is as follows:

Year Ended September 30, 2000 1999 1998

(Millions of dollars)

EBITDA $157.6 $157.5 $151.1
Cash interest expense (a) (76.7) (68.3) (67.6)
Maintenance capital expenditures (11.6) (11.1) (10.3)

Distributable cash flow $ 69.3 $ 78.1 $ 73.2

(a) Interest expense adjusted for noncash items.

Although distributable cash flow is a reasonable estimate of the
amount of cash generated by the Partnership, it does not reflect the
impact of changes in working capital which can significantly affect
cash available for distribution and it is not a measure of perfor-
mance or financial condition under generally accepted accounting
principles but provides additional information for evaluating the
Partnership’s ability to declare and pay the MQD. Although the
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levels of distributable cash flow in these years were less than the full
MQD, borrowings in 2000 and 1999, and cash generated from
changes in working capital in 1998, were more than sufficient to
permit the Partnership to declare and pay the full MQD. The abil-
ity of the Partnership to declare and pay the MQD on all units
depends upon a number of factors. These factors include (1) the
level of Partnership earnings; (2) the cash needs of the Partnership’s
operations (including cash needed for maintaining and increasing
operating capacity); (3) changes in operating working capital; and
(4) the Partnership’s ability to borrow under its Bank Credit Agree-
ment, to refinance maturing debt, and to increase its long-term debt.
Some of these factors are affected by conditions beyond our control
including weather, competition in markets we serve, and the cost of
propane.

Conversion of Subordinated Units

Pursuant to the Partnership Agreement, a total of 9,891,074 Subor-
dinated Units held by the General Partner were converted to Com-
mon Units on May 18, 1999 because certain historical and projected
cash generation-based requirements were achieved as of March 31,
1999. The Partnership’s ability to attain the cash-based performance
and distribution requirements necessary to convert the remaining
9,891,072 Subordinated Units depends upon a number of factors,
including highly seasonal operating results, changes in working capi-
tal, asset sales and debt refinancings. Due to significantly warmer-
than-normal weather and the impact of higher propane product
costs on working capital, we did not achieve the cash-based perfor-
mance requirements as of any relevant quarter through September
30, 2000. Due to the historical “look-back” provisions of the con-
version test, the possibility is remote that the Partnership will satisfy
the cash-based performance requirements for conversion any earlier
than in respect of the quarter ending March 31, 2002.

Capital Expenditures

In the following table, we present capital expenditures of our con-
solidated operations (which include expenditures for capital leases
but exclude acquisitions) for 2000, 1999 and 1998. We also provide
amounts we expect to spend in fiscal 2001. We expect to finance a
substantial portion of fiscal 2001 capital expenditures from cash
generated by operations and the remainder from borrowings under
our credit facilities.

Year Ended September 30, 2001 2000 1999 1998

(Millions of dollars) (estimate)
AmeriGas Propane $28.9 $30.4 $34.6 $31.9
Utilities 40.9 36.4 36.4 37.2
International Propane 2.9 1.8 – –
Other 2.2 2.4 2.7 0.1

Total $74.9 $71.0 $73.7 $69.2

Utility Matters
On June 22, 1999, Pennsylvania’s Natural Gas Choice and Compe-
tition Act (“Gas Competition Act”) was signed into law. The pur-
pose of the Gas Competition Act is to provide all natural gas
consumers in Pennsylvania with the ability to purchase their gas
supplies from the supplier of their choice. Under the Gas Competi-
tion Act, local gas distribution companies (“LDCs”) like Gas Utility
may continue to sell gas to customers, and such sales of gas, as well
as distribution services provided by LDCs, continue to be subject to
price regulation by the Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission
(“PUC”). As of January 1, 2000, the Gas Competition Act, in con-
junction with a companion bill, eliminated the gross receipts tax on
sales of gas.

Generally, LDCs will serve as the supplier of last resort for all
residential and small commercial and industrial customers unless
the PUC approves another supplier of last resort. LDCs are gener-
ally precluded from increasing rates for the recovery of costs, other
than gas costs, until January 1, 2001. The Gas Competition Act
requires energy marketers seeking to serve customers of LDCs to
accept assignment of a portion of the LDC’s pipeline capacity and
storage contracts at contract rates, thus avoiding the creation of
stranded costs. After July 1, 2002, a natural gas supplier may peti-
tion the PUC to avoid such contract release or assignment. The
PUC, however, may only grant the petition if certain findings are
made and the LDC fully recovers the cost of contracts.

On June 29, 2000, the PUC issued the Gas Restructuring Order
approving Gas Utility’s restructuring plan substantially as filed.
Among other things, the restructuring plan (1) provides for recov-
ery of costs associated with existing pipeline capacity and gas supply
contracts; (2) increases Gas Utility’s base rates for firm customers;
and (3) changes the calculation of the PGC rates. The effect of (2)
and (3) above is to reduce the financial impact of volatility in rev-
enues from customers who have the ability to switch to an alternate
fuel under interruptible rates and increase our sensitivity to changes
in weather. Because the Gas Competition Act requires alternate sup-
pliers to accept assignment of a portion of the LDC’s pipeline ca-
pacity and storage contracts, we do not believe the Gas Competition
Act and the Gas Restructuring Order will have a material adverse
impact on our financial condition or results of operations.

In September 2000, UGI Development Company (“UGIDC”),
a subsidiary of UGI Utilities, agreed to joint venture with a subsid-
iary of Allegheny Energy, Inc. (“Allegheny”) to own and operate
electric generation facilities, including Electric Utility’s coal-fired
Hunlock Creek generating station (“Hunlock”). Initially, UGIDC
will contribute to the joint venture Hunlock, certain related assets,
and approximately $6 million in cash. Allegheny will contribute a
newly-constructed gas-fired combustion turbine generator to be
operated at the existing Hunlock site. Each partner will be entitled
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to purchase 50% of the output of the joint venture at cost. The joint
venture is expected to become operational in December 2000.

Manufactured Gas Plants
Prior to the general availability of natural gas, in the 1800s through
the mid-1900s, most gas for lighting and heating nationwide was
manufactured from combustibles such as coal, oil and coke. Some
constituents of coal tars and other residues of the manufactured gas
process are today considered hazardous substances under the federal
“Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and Li-
ability Act,” or “Superfund Law,” and may be present on the sites of
former manufactured gas plants (“MGPs”).

UGI Utilities and its former subsidiaries owned and operated a
number of MGPs. Between 1882 and 1953, UGI Utilities owned
the stock of subsidiary gas companies in Pennsylvania and elsewhere
and also operated the businesses of some gas companies under agree-
ment. By the mid-1930s, UGI Utilities was one of the largest public
utility holding companies in the country. Pursuant to the require-
ments of the Public Utility Holding Company Act of 1935, UGI
Utilities divested all of its utility operations other than those which
now constitute Gas Utility and Electric Utility.

UGI Utilities has been notified of several sites outside Pennsylva-
nia on which (1) gas plants were formerly operated by it or owned
or operated by its former subsidiaries and (2) either environmental
agencies or private parties are investigating the extent of environ-
mental contamination or performing environmental remediation.
UGI Utilities is currently litigating two claims against it relating to
out-of state sites.

Management believes that UGI Utilities should not have signifi-
cant liability in those instances in which a former subsidiary oper-
ated an MGP because UGI Utilities generally is not legally liable for
the obligations of its subsidiaries. Under certain circumstances, how-
ever, a court could find a parent company liable for environmental
damage caused by a subsidiary company when the parent company
either (1) itself operated the facility causing the environmental dam-
age or (2) otherwise so controlled the subsidiary that the subsidiary’s
separate corporate form should be disregarded. There could be, there-
fore, significant future costs of an uncertain amount associated with
environmental damage caused by MGPs that UGI Utilities owned
or directly operated, or that were owned or operated by former sub-
sidiaries of UGI Utilities, if a court were to conclude that the
subsidiary’s separate corporate form should be disregarded.

UGI Utilities has identified 40 sites in Pennsylvania where either

(1) UGI Utilities formerly conducted some MGP operations or (2)
UGI Utilities owns or at one time owned the site. Because Gas Util-
ity is currently permitted to include in rates, through future base
rate proceedings, prudently incurred remediation costs associated
with Pennsylvania sites, the Company does not expect its costs for
Pennsylvania sites to be material to future results of operations.

UGI Utilities has filed suit against more than fifty insurance com-
panies alleging that the defendants breached contracts of insurance
by failing to indemnify UGI Utilities for certain environmental costs.
The suit seeks to recover more than $11 million in such costs. Dur-
ing 2000, UGI Utilities entered into settlement agreements with
several of the insurers and recorded pre-tax income of $4.5 million.

Market Risk Disclosures
Our primary market risk exposures are (1) fluctuations in market
prices for propane, natural gas and electricity; (2) changes in interest
rates; and (3) foreign currency exchange rates.

The Partnership’s profitability is sensitive to changes in propane
supply costs, and the Partnership generally attempts to pass on
promptly increases in such costs to customers. There is no assur-
ance, however, that the Partnership will be able to do so. In order to
manage a portion of the Partnership’s propane market price risk, it
uses contracts for the forward purchase of propane, propane fixed-
price supply agreements, and derivative commodity instruments such
as price swap and option contracts. Due to competitive and busi-
ness conditions in the markets it serves, FLAGA is less able than the
Partnership to recover promptly increases in product costs. FLAGA
does not currently use derivative commodity instruments to hedge
propane market risk. In order to manage market price risk relating
to substantially all of Energy Services’ forecasted sales of natural gas,
we purchase exchange-traded natural gas futures contracts. In addi-
tion, we occasionally utilize a managed program of derivative in-
struments including natural gas and oil futures contracts to preserve
gross margin associated with certain of our natural gas customers.
Although we use derivative financial and commodity instruments
to reduce market price risk associated with forecasted transactions,
we do not use derivative financial and commodity instruments for
speculative or trading purposes.

The current regulatory framework allows Gas Utility to recover
prudently incurred gas costs from its customers. Because of this
ratemaking mechanism, there is limited commodity price risk asso-
ciated with our Gas Utility operations.

Electric Utility purchases electricity it does not otherwise pro-

Financial Review (continued)
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duce, representing approximately 50% of its electric power needs in
2000, under power supply arrangements of varying length terms
with other producers and on the spot market. Spot market prices
for electricity and, to a lesser extent, monthly market-based con-
tracts can be volatile, especially during periods of high demand.
Because Electric Utility’s generation rates are capped through ap-
proximately December 2002 under its Restructuring Order, any
increases in costs to produce or purchase electricity will negatively
impact Electric Utility’s results.

We have market risk exposure from changes in interest rates on
floating rate borrowings under the Operating Partnership’s Bank
Credit Agreement, UGI Utilities’ revolving credit agreements and
substantially all of FLAGA’s debt. These debt agreements have in-
terest rates that are generally indexed to short-term market interest
rates. At September 30, 2000 and 1999, combined borrowings out-
standing under these facilities totaled $282.1 million and $221.0
million, respectively. Based upon average borrowings under these
agreements during 2000 and 1999, an increase in short-term inter-
est rates of 100 basis points (1%) would have increased interest ex-
pense by $2.5 million and $1.2 million, respectively. We also use
fixed-rate long-term debt as a source of capital. As these fixed-rate
long-term debt issues mature, we intend to refinance such debt with
new debt having interest rates reflecting then-current market condi-
tions. This debt may have an interest rate that is more or less than
the refinanced debt. On occasion, we enter into interest rate protec-
tion agreements to reduce interest rate risk associated with a fore-
casted issuance of debt.

We do not currently use derivative instruments to hedge foreign
currency exposure associated with our investments in international
propane operations, principally FLAGA. As a result, the U.S. dollar
value of our foreign denominated assets and liabilities will fluctuate
with changes in the associated foreign currency exchange rates. Our
exposure to changes in foreign currency exchange rates has been
significantly limited, however, because our net investment in FLAGA,
our principal international propane operation, was financed with
EURO denominated debt.

The following table summarizes the fair values of unsettled mar-
ket risk sensitive derivative instruments held at September 30, 2000
and 1999. It also includes the changes in fair value that would result
if there were an adverse change in (1) the market price of propane of
10 cents a gallon; (2) the market price of natural gas of 50 cents a
dekatherm; (3) interest rates on ten-year U.S. treasury notes of 100
basis points; and (4) the market price of oil of 10 cents a gallon:

Change in
Fair Value Fair Value

(Millions of dollars)

September 30, 2000:
Propane commodity price risk $6.5 $(10.5)
Natural gas commodity price risk 4.2 (3.5)
Interest rate risk 2.5 (3.9)

September 30, 1999:
Propane commodity price risk $2.9 $(2.5)
Natural gas commodity price risk 2.6 (5.2)
Interest rate risk 3.2 (3.8)
Oil commodity price risk (0.2) (0.5)

We expect that adverse changes in the fair value of derivative instru-
ments used to manage commodity or interest rate market risk would
be substantially offset by gains on the associated underlying transac-
tions.

Accounting Principles Not Yet Adopted
In June 1998, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued SFAS
No. 133, “Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging
Activities” (“SFAS 133”). SFAS 133 was amended in June 2000 by
SFAS No. 138, “Accounting for Certain Derivative Instruments and
Certain Hedging Activities” (“SFAS 138”), which addressed a lim-
ited number of issues causing implementation difficulties. SFAS 133,
as amended, establishes accounting and reporting standards for de-
rivative instruments and for hedging activities. It requires that an
entity recognize all derivative instruments as either assets or liabili-
ties and measure them at fair value. The accounting for changes in
fair value depends upon the purpose of the derivative instrument
and whether it is designated and qualifies for hedge accounting. To
the extent derivative instruments qualify and are designated as hedges
of the variability in cash flows associated with forecasted transac-
tions, the effective portion of the gain or loss on such derivative
instruments will generally be reported in other comprehensive in-
come and the ineffective portion, if any, will be reported in net
income. Such amounts recorded in accumulated other comprehen-
sive income will be reclassified into net income when the forecasted
transaction affects earnings. To the extent derivative instruments
qualify and are designated as hedges of changes in the fair value of
an existing asset, liability or firm commitment, the gain or loss on
the hedging instrument will be recognized currently in earnings along
with changes in the fair value of the hedged asset, liability or firm
commitment attributable to the hedged risk.
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The Company was required to adopt the provisions of SFAS
133 effective October 1, 2000. Virtually all of the Company’s de-
rivative instruments outstanding as of October 1, 2000 qualify and
have been designated as hedging the variability in cash flows associ-
ated with forecasted transactions. The adoption of SFAS 133 will
result in an after-tax cumulative effect charge to net income of $0.3
million, and an after-tax cumulative effect increase to accumulated
other comprehensive income of $7.1 million. Because the Company’s
derivative instruments historically have been highly effective in hedg-
ing the exposure to changes in cash flows associated with forecasted
purchases or sales of natural gas and propane, changes in the fair
value of propane inventories, and changes in the risk-free rate of
interest on anticipated issuances of long-term debt, we do not ex-
pect the adoption of SFAS 133 to have a material impact on our
future results of operations.

Although the Company expects the derivative instruments it
currently uses to hedge to continue to be highly effective, if they are
determined not to be highly effective in the future, or if the Com-
pany uses derivative instruments that do not meet the stringent re-
quirements for hedge accounting under SFAS 133, our future
earnings could reflect greater volatility. Additionally, if a cash flow
hedge is discontinued because the forecasted transaction is no longer
expected to occur, any gain or loss in accumulated comprehensive
income associated with the hedged transaction will be immediately
recognized in net income.

In order to comply with the provisions of the Securities and Ex-
change Commission Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 101 entitled
“Revenue Recognition” (“SAB 101”), which is effective for the Com-
pany on October 1, 2000, the Company will record a cumulative
effect charge to net income of approximately $2.3 million related to
the Partnership’s method of recognizing revenue associated with non-
refundable tank fees largely for residential customers. Consistent
with a number of its competitors in the propane industry, the Part-
nership receives nonrefundable fees for installed Partnership-owned
tanks. Historically, such fees, which are generally received annually,
were recorded as revenue when billed. In accordance with SAB 101,
effective October 1, 2000, the Partnership will record such nonre-
fundable fees on a straight-line basis over one year. The adoption of
SAB 101 is not expected to have a material impact on the Company’s
future financial condition or results of operations.

Also, during fiscal 2001, the Partnership plans to change its
method of accounting for tank installation costs which are not billed
to customers. Currently, all direct costs to install Partnership-owned
tanks at a customer location are expensed as incurred. The Partner-
ship believes that these costs should now be capitalized and amor-

tized over the period benefited. On date of adoption, this change in
accounting method will result in a cumulative effect increase to net
income. The Company is in the process of evaluating the impact of
such change on its financial condition and results of operations.

Proposed Foreign Equity Investment
On October 30, 2000, the Company, together with Paribas Affaires
Industrielles (“PAI”) and Medit Mediterranea GPL, S.r.L. (“Medit”),
submitted  to Total Fina Elf S. A. (“TFE”), a large French petroleum
and chemical company,  a bid to acquire the stock and certain re-
lated assets of Elf AntarGaz S.A. (“EAZ”).  EAZ, a subsidiary of
TFE, is one of  the largest  distributors of liquefied petroleum gas in
France with an approximate 24% market share.  Under the terms of
the bid, the Company would acquire a 20% interest in EAZ; PAI a
70% interest; and Medit a 10% interest.  PAI is a leading private
equity fund manager in Europe and an affiliate of BNP Partners.
BNP Partners is one of Europe’s largest commercial and investment
banks. Medit is a supplier of logistics services to the liquefied petro-
leum gas industry in Europe, primarily Italy.  The  amount of the
Company’s investment in EAZ is not expected to exceed $30 mil-
lion.  The bid is subject to approval by the Commission of the Eu-
ropean Communities. There can be no assurance, however, that the
bid will be approved or that other requirements for consummation
of the transaction will be met.

Forward-Looking Statements
Information contained in this Financial Review and elsewhere in
this Annual Report with respect to expected financial results and
future events is forward-looking, based on our estimates and as-
sumptions and subject to risks and uncertainties. For those state-
ments, we claim the protection of the safe harbor for forward looking
statements contained in the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act
of 1995.

The following important factors could affect our future results
and could cause actual results to differ materially from those ex-
pressed in our forward-looking statements: (1) adverse weather con-
ditions resulting in reduced demand; (2) price volatility and
availability of propane, oil, electricity, and natural gas and the ca-
pacity to transport product to market areas; (3) changes in laws and
regulations, including safety, tax and accounting matters; (4) com-
petitive pressures from the same and alternative energy sources; (5)

Financial Review (continued)
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liability for environmental claims; (6) improvements in energy effi-
ciency and technology resulting in reduced demand; (7) labor rela-
tions; (8) large customer or supplier defaults; (9) operating hazards
and risks incidental to generating and distributing electricity and
transporting, storing and distributing natural gas and propane in-
cluding the risk of explosions and fires resulting in personal injury
and property damage; (10) regional economic conditions; (11) po-
litical, regulatory and economic conditions in foreign countries; (12)
interest rate fluctuations and other capital market conditions, in-
cluding foreign currency rate fluctuations; (13) reduced distribu-
tions from subsidiaries; and (14) the timing and success of the
Company’s efforts to develop new business opportunities.

These factors are not necessarily all of the important factors that
could cause actual results to differ materially from those expressed
in any of our forward-looking statements. Other unknown or un-
predictable factors could also have material adverse effects on future
results. We undertake no obligation to update publicly any forward-
looking statement whether as a result of new information or future
events.
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Report of Independent Public Accountants

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of
UGI Corporation:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of
UGI Corporation and subsidiaries as of September 30, 2000 and
1999, and the related consolidated statements of income, stock-
holders’ equity and cash flows for each of the three years in the
period ended September 30, 2000. These financial statements are
the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibil-
ity is to express an opinion on these financial statements based upon
our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States. These standards require that
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit
also includes assessing the accounting principles used and signifi-
cant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the over-
all financial statement presentation. We believe our audits provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to
above present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated finan-
cial position of UGI Corporation and subsidiaries as of September
30, 2000 and 1999, and the results of their operations and their
cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended September
30, 2000, in conformity with accounting principles generally ac-
cepted in the United States.

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania
November 10, 2000

UGI Corporation 2000 Annual Report

Report of Management

The Company’s consolidated financial statements and other finan-
cial information contained in this Annual Report are prepared by
management, which is responsible for their fairness, integrity and
objectivity. The consolidated financial statements and related infor-
mation were prepared in accordance with accounting principles gen-
erally accepted in the United States and include amounts that are
based on management’s best judgements and estimates.

The Company maintains a system of internal controls. Manage-
ment believes the system provides reasonable assurance that assets are
safeguarded and that transactions are executed in accordance with
management’s authorization and are properly recorded to permit the
preparation of reliable financial information. There are limits in all
systems of internal control, based on the recognition that the cost of
the system should not exceed the benefits to be derived. We believe
that the Company’s internal control system is cost effective and pro-
vides reasonable assurance that material errors or irregularities will be
prevented or detected within a timely period. The internal control
system and compliance therewith are monitored by the Company’s
internal audit staff.

The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors is composed of
three members, none of whom is an employee of the Company.
This Committee is responsible for overseeing the financial report-
ing process and the adequacy of controls, and for monitoring the
independence of the Company’s independent public accountants
and the performance of the independent accountants and internal
audit staff. The Committee recommends to the Board of Directors

the engagement of the independent public accountants to conduct
the annual audit of the Company’s consolidated financial statements.
The Committee is also responsible for maintaining direct channels
of communication between the Board of Directors and both the
independent public accountants and internal auditors.

The independent public accountants, who are appointed by the
Board of Directors and ratified by the shareholders, perform certain
procedures, including an evaluation of internal controls to the ex-
tent required by auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States, in order to express an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements and to obtain reasonable assurance that such financial
statements are free of material misstatement.

Lon. R. Greenberg
Chief Executive Officer

Anthony J. Mendicino
Chief Financial Officer
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Year Ended September 30,

2000 1999 1998

Revenues
AmeriGas Propane $1,120.1 $ 872.5 $ 914.4
UGI Utilities 436.9 420.6 422.3
International Propane 50.5 – –
Energy Services and other 154.2 90.5 103.0

1,761.7 1,383.6 1,439.7

Costs and Expenses
AmeriGas Propane cost of sales 628.3 390.8 443.8
UGI Utilities - gas, fuel and purchased power 218.1 205.2 214.6
International Propane cost of sales 29.7 – –
Energy Services and other cost of sales 145.5 84.4 98.3
Operating and administrative expenses 461.2 429.2 412.5
Utility taxes other than income taxes 17.1 25.2 25.2
Depreciation and amortization 97.5 89.7 87.8
Other income, net (26.9) (16.8) (12.7)

1,570.5 1,207.7 1,269.5

Operating Income 191.2 175.9 170.2
Merger fee income and expenses, net – 19.9 –
Interest expense (98.5) (84.6) (84.4)
Minority interest in AmeriGas Partners (6.3) (10.7) (8.9)

Income before Income Taxes and Subsidiary
Preferred Stock Dividends 86.4 100.5 76.9

Income taxes (40.1) (43.2) (34.4)
Dividends on UGI Utilities Series Preferred Stock (1.6) (1.6) (2.2)

Net Income $ 44.7 $ 55.7 $ 40.3

Earnings Per Common Share
Basic $ 1.64 $ 1.74 $ 1.22
Diluted $ 1.64 $ 1.74 $ 1.22

Average Common Shares Outstanding (millions)
Basic 27.219 31.954 32.971
Diluted 27.255 32.016 33.123

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.

UGI Corporation 2000 Annual Report

Consolidated Statements of Income
(Millions of dollars, except per share amounts)
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Consolidated Balance Sheets
(Millions of dollars)

September 30,
Assets 2000 1999

Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 93.9 $ 40.5
Short-term investments, at cost which approximates market value 7.8 15.1
Accounts receivable (less allowances for doubtful accounts of

$9.3 and $8.0, respectively) 165.7 107.5
Accrued utility revenues 10.5 6.9
Inventories 117.4 87.1
Deferred income taxes 11.8 13.7
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 19.0 24.7

Total current assets 426.1 295.5

Property, Plant and Equipment
AmeriGas Propane 722.1 680.7
UGI Utilities 857.8 826.8
Other 72.2 91.5

1,652.1 1,599.0
Accumulated depreciation and amortization (578.9) (514.9)

Net property, plant and equipment  1,073.2 1,084.1

Other Assets
Intangible assets (less accumulated amortization of $190.2 and

$165.9, respectively) 675.5 653.1
Utility regulatory assets 62.3 61.1
Other assets 41.7 46.7

Total assets $2,278.8 $2,140.5

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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September 30,
Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity 2000 1999

Current Liabilities
Current maturities of long-term debt $ 85.9 $ 26.7
Operating Partnership bank loans 30.0 22.0
UGI Utilities bank loans 100.4 87.4
Other bank loans 4.3 11.6
Accounts payable 156.7 100.6
Employee compensation and benefits accrued 26.5 34.4
Dividends and interest accrued 47.3 44.1
Income taxes accrued 10.3 0.6
Deposits and refunds 39.0 40.2
Other current liabilities 39.0 39.3

Total current liabilities  539.4 406.9

Debt and Other Liabilities
Long-term debt 1,029.7 989.6
Deferred income taxes 172.9 174.3
Deferred investment tax credits 9.2 9.6
Other noncurrent liabilities 83.3 81.0

Commitments and contingencies (note 11)

Minority Interest
Minority interest in AmeriGas Partners 177.1 209.9

Preferred and Preference Stock
UGI Utilities Series Preferred Stock Subject to Mandatory

Redemption, without par value  20.0 20.0
Preference Stock, without par value (authorized – 5,000,000 shares)  – –

Common Stockholders’ Equity
Common Stock, without par value

(authorized – 100,000,000 shares; issued – 33,198,731 shares) 394.5 394.8
Accumulated deficit (4.9) (8.2)
Accumulated other comprehensive income – 0.5
Unearned compensation – restricted stock (0.7) (1.7)

388.9 385.4
Treasury stock, at cost (141.7) (136.2)

Total common stockholders’ equity 247.2 249.2

Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity $2,278.8 $2,140.5

UGI Corporation 2000 Annual Report
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Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
(Millions of dollars)

Year Ended September 30,

2000 1999 1998

Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Net income $ 44.7 $ 55.7 $ 40.3
Reconcile to net cash provided by operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization 97.5 89.7 87.8
Minority interest in AmeriGas Partners 6.3 10.7 8.9
Deferred income taxes, net 3.2 7.7 10.1
Other, net 15.8 6.5 4.9

167.5 170.3 152.0
Net change in:

Receivables and accrued utility revenues (63.4) (25.1) 22.0
Inventories and prepaid propane purchases (26.1) (5.0) 39.0
Deferred fuel costs (3.8) (5.1) (5.8)
Accounts payable 52.0 17.4 (23.5)
Other current assets and liabilities 6.5 (10.6) (5.2)

Net cash provided by operating activities 132.7 141.9 178.5

Cash Flows From Investing Activities
Expenditures for property, plant and equipment (71.0) (70.2) (69.2)
Acquisitions of businesses, net of cash acquired (65.3) (77.6) (8.1)
Short-term investments (increase) decrease 7.3 66.7 (16.4)
Net proceeds from disposals of assets 8.4 4.9 7.9
Investments in joint venture partnerships – (4.9) (2.0)
Other, net (0.9) (5.4) (2.3)

Net cash used by investing activities (121.5) (86.5) (90.1)

Cash Flows From Financing Activities
Dividends on Common Stock (41.2) (47.9) (47.6)
Distributions on Partnership public Common Units (39.1) (39.0) (39.0)
Issuance of long-term debt 209.7 173.7 58.0
Repayment of long-term debt (95.4) (70.9) (22.3)
AmeriGas Propane bank loans increase (decrease) 8.0 12.0 (18.0)
UGI Utilities bank loans increase 13.0 19.0 1.4
Other bank loans decrease (6.8) – –
Issuance of Common Stock 3.8 4.7 8.5
Repurchases of Common Stock (9.6) (133.1) (11.3)
Redemption of UGI Utilities Series Preferred Stock – – (15.5)

Net cash provided (used) by financing activities 42.4 (81.5) (85.8)

Effect of exchange rate changes on cash (0.2) – –

Cash and cash equivalents increase (decrease) $ 53.4 $ (26.1) $ 2.6

Cash and Cash Equivalents
End of period $ 93.9 $ 40.5 $ 66.6
Beginning of period 40.5 66.6 64.0

Increase (decrease) $ 53.4 $ (26.1) $ 2.6

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Accumulated Unearned
Other Compensation-

Common Accumulated Comprehensive Restricted Treasury
Stock Deficit Income Stock Stock Total

Balance September 30, 1997 $393.7 $ (9.2) $ – $ – $ (8.4) $ 376.1
Net income 40.3 40.3
Cash dividends on Common Stock

($1.45 per share) (47.8) (47.8)
Common Stock issued:

Employee and director plans 0.5 (0.7) 6.3 6.1
Dividend reinvestment plan 2.8 2.8
Acquisition 0.1 1.1 1.2

Redemption of UGI Utilities Series
Preferred Stock (0.3) (0.3)

Common Stock repurchased (11.3) (11.3)

Balance September 30, 1998 394.3 (17.7) – – (9.5) 367.1
Net income 55.7 55.7
Net unrealized gain on available

for sale securities 0.5 0.5

Comprehensive income 55.7 0.5 56.2
Cash dividends on Common Stock

($1.47 per share) (45.8) (45.8)
Common Stock issued:

Employee and director plans 0.4 (0.1) 3.4 3.7
Dividend reinvestment plan 0.1 (0.3) 3.0 2.8

Common Stock repurchased (133.1) (133.1)
Issuance of restricted stock awards (2.1) (2.1)
Amortization of unearned compensation-

restricted stock awards 0.4 0.4

Balance September 30, 1999 394.8 (8.2) 0.5 (1.7) (136.2) 249.2
Net income 44.7 44.7
Reclassification of unrealized gain on

available for sale securities (0.5) (0.5)

Comprehensive income 44.7 (0.5) 44.2
Cash dividends on Common Stock

($1.525 per share) (41.4) (41.4)
Common Stock issued:

Employee and director plans (0.1) 1.5 1.4
Dividend reinvestment plan (0.2) 2.6 2.4

Common Stock repurchased (9.6) (9.6)
Amortization of unearned compensation-

restricted stock awards 1.0 1.0

Balance September 30, 2000 $394.5 $ (4.9) $ – $(0.7) $(141.7) $247.2

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.

UGI Corporation 2000 Annual Report

Consolidated Statements of Stockholders’ Equity
(Millions of dollars, except per share amounts)
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
(Millions of dollars, except per share amounts and where indicated otherwise)

Note 1 – Organization and Significant Accounting Policies
Organization. UGI Corporation (“UGI”) is a holding company
that operates gas and electric utility, propane distribution, energy
marketing and related businesses through subsidiaries. Our utility
business is conducted through a wholly owned subsidiary, UGI Utili-
ties, Inc. (“UGI Utilities”). UGI Utilities owns and operates a natu-
ral gas distribution utility (“Gas Utility”) in parts of eastern and
southeastern Pennsylvania and an electric distribution utility and
electricity generation business (“Electric Utility”) in northeastern
Pennsylvania (together we refer to them as “Utilities”).

We conduct a national propane distribution business through
AmeriGas Partners, L.P. (“AmeriGas Partners”) and its operating
subsidiary, AmeriGas Propane, L.P. (the “Operating Partnership”),
both of which are Delaware limited partnerships. Our wholly owned
second-tier subsidiary, AmeriGas Propane, Inc. (the “General Part-
ner”), serves as the general partner of AmeriGas Partners and the
Operating Partnership. At September 30, 2000, the General Part-
ner and its wholly owned subsidiary Petrolane Incorporated
(“Petrolane”) held an effective 2% general partner interest and a
56.4% limited partner interest in the Operating Partnership. We
refer to AmeriGas Partners and the Operating Partnership together
as “the Partnership,” and the General Partner and its subsidiaries,
including the Partnership, as “AmeriGas Propane.” The Operating
Partnership is one of the largest retail propane distributors in the
United States serving residential, commercial, industrial, motor fuel
and agricultural customers from locations in 45 states, including
Alaska and Hawaii. At September 30, 2000, our limited partner
interest in AmeriGas Partners consisted of 14,283,932 Common
Units and 9,891,072 Subordinated Units. The remaining 41.6%
effective interest in the Partnership comprises 17,794,361 publicly
held Common Units representing limited partner interests. In Oc-
tober 2000, AmeriGas Partners issued 2,300,000 Common Units
in a public offering for net cash proceeds of approximately $40 mil-

lion. After this transaction, the General Partner and Petrolane held
an effective 2% general partner interest and 53.5% limited partner
interest in the Operating Partnership.

AmeriGas Partners and the Operating Partnership have no em-
ployees. Employees of the General Partner conduct, direct and man-
age the activities of the Partnership. The General Partner does not
receive management fees or other compensation in connection with
managing the Partnership, but is reimbursed for direct and indirect
expenses incurred on behalf of the Partnership, including all Gen-
eral Partner employee compensation costs and a portion of UGI
employee compensation and administrative costs. Although the
Partnership’s operating income represents a significant portion of
our consolidated operating income, the Partnership’s impact on our
consolidated net income is considerably less due to (1) the
Partnership’s significant minority interest; (2) higher relative inter-
est charges; and (3) a higher effective income tax rate associated
with the Partnership’s pre-tax income.

Our wholly owned subsidiary, UGI Enterprises, Inc. (“Enter-
prises”), conducts an energy marketing business through its wholly
owned subsidiary, UGI Energy Services, Inc. (“Energy Services”).
Through other subsidiaries, Enterprises (1) owns and operates a
propane distribution business, FLAGA GmbH (“FLAGA”) in Aus-
tria, the Czech Republic and Slovakia; (2) owns and operates a heat-
ing, ventilation and air-conditioning service business (“HVAC”) and
a retail hearth, spa and grill products business in the Middle Atlan-
tic region of the U.S.; and (3) participates in propane joint-venture
projects in Romania and China.

UGI is exempt from registration as a holding company and is
not otherwise subject to regulation under the Public Utility Hold-
ing Company Act of 1935 except for acquisitions under Section
9(a)(2). UGI is not subject to regulation by the Pennsylvania Public
Utility Commission (“PUC”).
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Consolidation Principles. Our consolidated financial statements
include the accounts of UGI and its majority-owned subsidiaries.
We eliminate all significant intercompany accounts and transactions
when we consolidate. We report the public unitholders’ interest in
AmeriGas Partners as minority interest in the consolidated financial
statements. The Company’s investments in international propane
joint-venture projects are accounted for by the equity method. Such
investments did not materially impact the Company’s results of
operations for the periods presented.

Reclassifications. We have reclassified certain prior-period balances
to conform with the current period presentation.

Use of Estimates. We make estimates and assumptions when pre-
paring financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States. These estimates and assump-
tions affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, revenues
and expenses, as well as the disclosure of contingent assets and li-
abilities. Actual results could differ from these estimates.

Regulated Utility Operations. Gas Utility and Electric Utility are
subject to regulation by the PUC. We account for all of our regulated
Gas Utility and Electric Utility operations in accordance with State-
ment of Financial Accounting Standards (“SFAS”) No. 71, “Account-
ing for the Effects of Certain Types of Regulation” (“SFAS 71”). SFAS
71 requires the Company to record the financial statement effects of
the rate regulation to which such operations are currently subject. If a
separable portion of Gas Utility or Electric Utility no longer meets the
provisions of SFAS 71, we are required to eliminate the financial state-
ment effects of regulation for that portion of our operations.

In June 1998, the PUC approved Electric Utility’s restructuring
plan which we submitted pursuant to Pennsylvania’s Electricity
Customer Choice Act (“Electricity Customer Choice Act”). In ac-
cordance with the Financial Accounting Standards Board’s (“FASB’s”)
Emerging Issues Task Force (“EITF”) Statement No. 97-4, “De-
regulation of the Pricing of Electricity - Issues Related to the Appli-
cation of FASB Statements 71 and 101” (“EITF 97-4”), we
discontinued the application of SFAS 71 as it related to the electric
generation portion of Electric Utility’s business in June 1998. This
discontinuance of SFAS 71 did not have a material effect on our
financial position or results of operations.

On June 29, 2000, the PUC entered its order (“Gas Restructur-
ing Order”) in Gas Utility’s restructuring plan filed by Gas Utility
pursuant to Pennsylvania’s Natural Gas Choice and Competition
Act (“Gas Competition Act”). Based upon the provisions of the Gas
Restructuring Order and the Gas Competition Act, we believe Gas
Utility’s regulatory assets continue to satisfy the criteria of SFAS 71.
For further information on the impact of the Electricity Customer
Choice Act and the Gas Competition Act, see Note 2.

Derivative Instruments. We use derivative instruments, including
futures contracts, price swap agreements and option contracts, to
hedge exposure to market risk associated with (1) fluctuations in the
price of forecasted purchases of natural gas Energy Services sells under
firm commitments and (2) fluctuations in propane prices associ-
ated with a portion of our anticipated propane purchases. On occa-
sion we enter into interest rate protection agreements to reduce
interest rate risk associated with anticipated issuances of debt. In
addition, we occasionally utilize a managed program of derivative
instruments including natural gas and oil futures contracts to pre-
serve gross margin associated with certain of the Company’s natural
gas customers, which margin otherwise could be affected by major
energy commodity price movements.

We defer gains or losses on futures contracts associated with fore-
casted purchases of natural gas and record them in cost of sales when
such purchases affect earnings. We recognize gains or losses on de-
rivative instruments associated with forecasted purchases of propane
or issuances of debt when such transactions affect earnings. When it
is probable that the original forecasted transaction will not occur,
we immediately recognize in earnings any gain or loss on the related
derivative instrument. If such derivative instrument is terminated
early for other economic reasons, we defer any gain or loss as of the
termination date until such time as the forecasted transaction af-
fects earnings.

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows. We define cash equiva-
lents as all highly liquid investments with maturities of three months
or less when purchased. We record cash equivalents at cost plus ac-
crued interest, which approximates market value. We paid interest
totaling $96.9 million in 2000, $84.6 million in 1999, and $83.5
million in 1998. We paid income taxes totaling $26.6 million in
2000, $36.2 million in 1999, and $29.8 million in 1998.

Revenue Recognition. We recognize revenues from the sale of pro-
pane and related equipment and supplies principally when shipped
or delivered to customers. We record Utilities’ revenues for service
provided to the end of each month. We reflect Utilities’ rate in-
creases or decreases in revenues from effective dates permitted by
the PUC. Energy Services records revenues when product is deliv-
ered to customers. See “Accounting Principles Not Yet Adopted”
below.

Inventories and Prepaid Propane Purchases. Our inventories are
stated at the lower of cost or market. We determine cost principally
on an average or first-in, first-out (“FIFO”) method except for ap-
pliances for which we use the specific identification method.

From time to time the Partnership enters into contracts with
certain suppliers requiring it to prepay all or a portion of the pur-
chase price of a fixed volume of propane for future delivery. These
prepayments are included in prepaid expenses and other current
assets in the Consolidated Balance Sheets.
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Earnings Per Common Share. Basic earnings per share are based on the
weighted-average number of common shares outstanding. Diluted earn-
ings per share include the effects of dilutive stock options and awards.
In the following table, we present the shares used in computing basic
and diluted earnings per share for 2000, 1999 and 1998:

2000 1999 1998

Denominator (millions of shares):
Average common shares

outstanding for basic computation 27.219 31.954 32.971

Incremental shares issuable for stock
options and awards .036 .062 .152

Average common shares outstanding for
diluted computation 27.255 32.016 33.123

Income Taxes. AmeriGas Partners and the Operating Partnership
are not directly subject to federal income taxes. Instead, their tax-
able income or loss is allocated to the individual partners. We record
income taxes on our share of (1) the Partnership’s current taxable
income or loss and (2) the difference between the book and tax basis
of the Partnership’s assets and liabilities. The Operating Partnership
does, however, have subsidiaries which operate in corporate form
and are directly subject to federal income taxes.

UGI Utilities’ regulated operations record deferred income taxes
in the Consolidated Statements of Income resulting from the use of
accelerated depreciation methods based upon amounts recognized
for ratemaking purposes. UGI Utilities also records a deferred tax
liability for tax benefits that are flowed through to ratepayers when
temporary differences originate and establishes a regulatory income
tax asset for the probable increase in future revenues that will result
when the temporary differences reverse.

We are amortizing deferred investment tax credits related to UGI
Utilities’ plant additions over the service lives of the related prop-
erty. UGI Utilities reduces its deferred income tax liability for the
future tax benefits that will occur when the deferred investment tax
credits, which are not taxable, are amortized. We also reduce the
regulatory income tax asset for the probable reduction in future rev-
enues that will result when such deferred investment tax credits
amortize.

Property, Plant and Equipment and Related Depreciation.
We record property, plant and equipment at cost. The amounts we
assign to property, plant and equipment of businesses we acquire are
based upon estimated fair value at date of acquisition. When we
retire Utilities’ plant, we charge its original cost and the net cost of
its removal to accumulated depreciation for financial accounting
purposes. When we retire or dispose of other plant and equipment,
we remove from the accounts the cost and accumulated deprecia-
tion and include in income any gains or losses.

We record depreciation expense for Utilities’ plant on a straight-
line method over the estimated average remaining lives of the vari-
ous classes of its depreciable property. Depreciation expense as a
percentage of the related average depreciable base for Gas Utility
was 2.6% in 2000, and 2.7% in 1999 and 1998. Depreciation ex-
pense as a percentage of the related average depreciable base for Elec-
tric Utility was 3.5% in 2000, and 3.2% in 1999 and 1998. We
compute depreciation expense on plant and equipment associated
with our propane operations using the straight-line method over
estimated service lives generally ranging from 15 to 40 years for
buildings and improvements; 7 to 30 years for storage and customer
tanks and cylinders; and 5 to 10 years for vehicles, equipment and
office furniture and fixtures. Depreciation expense was $69.3 mil-
lion in 2000, $63.6 million in 1999, and $61.4 million in 1998.

Intangible Assets. Intangible assets comprise the following at Sep-
tember 30:

2000 1999

Goodwill (less accumulated amortization of $126.6
million and $109.8 million, respectively) $566.8 $538.4

Excess reorganization value (less accumulated
amortization of $60.2 million and $52.3 million, respectively) 101.3 109.2

Other (less accumulated amortization of $3.4 million
and $3.8 million, respectively) 7.4 5.5

Total intangible assets $675.5 $653.1

Substantially all of our goodwill is a result of propane purchase busi-
ness combinations. This goodwill is amortized on a straight-line basis
over 40 years. We amortize excess reorganization value (resulting from
Petrolane’s July 15, 1993 reorganization under Chapter 11 of the U.S.
Bankruptcy Code) on a straight-line basis over 20 years. We amortize
other intangible assets over the estimated periods of benefit which do
not exceed ten years. Amortization expense of intangible assets was
$26.5 million in 2000, $24.3 million in 1999, and $24.9 million in
1998.

We evaluate the impairment of long-lived assets, including in-
tangibles, whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that
the carrying amount of such assets may not be recoverable. We evalu-
ate recoverability based upon undiscounted future cash flows ex-
pected to be generated by such assets.

Stock-Based Compensation. As permitted by SFAS No. 123, “Ac-
counting for Stock-Based Compensation” (“SFAS 123”), we apply
the provisions of Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 25,
“Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees” (“APB 25”), in record-
ing compensation expense for grants of stock, stock options, and
other equity instruments to employees.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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Other Assets. Included in other assets are net deferred debt issuance
costs of $10.8 million at September 30, 2000 and $10.9 million at
September 30, 1999. We are amortizing these costs over the term of
the related debt.

Computer Software Costs. Prior to October 1, 1999, we included
in property, plant and equipment external and incremental internal
costs associated with computer software we developed or obtained
for use in our businesses. Effective October 1, 1999, we adopted
Statement of Position No. 98-1, “Accounting for the Costs of Com-
puter Software Developed or Obtained for Internal Use” (“SOP 98-
1”), which requires companies to capitalize the cost of computer
software, including nonincremental internal costs, once certain cri-
teria have been met. We amortize computer software costs on a
straight-line basis over periods of three to seven years once the in-
stalled software is ready for its intended use. The adoption of SOP
98-1 did not have a material effect on our financial position or re-
sults of operations.

Deferred Fuel Costs. Gas Utility’s tariffs contain clauses which per-
mit recovery of certain purchased gas costs (“PGCs”) in excess of
the level of such costs included in base rates. The clauses provide for
a periodic adjustment for the difference between the total amount
collected from customers under each clause and the recoverable costs
incurred. We defer the difference between amounts recognized in
revenues and the applicable gas costs incurred until they are subse-
quently billed or refunded to customers.

Environmental Liabilities. We accrue environmental investigation
and cleanup costs when it is probable that a liability exists and the
amount or range of amounts can be reasonably estimated. Our esti-
mated liability for environmental contamination is reduced to re-
flect anticipated participation of other responsible parties but is not
reduced for possible recovery from insurance carriers. We do not
discount to present value the costs of future expenditures for envi-
ronmental liabilities. We intend to pursue recovery of any incurred
costs through all appropriate means, including regulatory relief. Gas
Utility is permitted to amortize as removal costs site-specific envi-
ronmental investigation and remediation costs, net of related third-
party payments, associated with Pennsylvania sites. Gas Utility is
currently permitted to include in rates, through future base rate pro-
ceedings, a five-year average of such prudently incurred removal costs.

Foreign Currency Translation. Financial statements of international
subsidiaries are translated into U.S. dollars using the exchange rate
at each balance sheet date for assets and liabilities and a weighted-
average exchange rate for each period for revenues and expenses.
Where the local currency is the functional currency, translation ad-
justments are recorded in accumulated other comprehensive income.
Where the local currency is not the functional currency, translation
adjustments are recorded in net income. Currency adjustments did
not materially impact the Company’s results of operations or accu-
mulated comprehensive income in 2000, 1999 or 1998.

Comprehensive Income. Our comprehensive income principally
includes net earnings or loss and unrealized gains or losses on avail-
able for sale securities. In 1998, our comprehensive income was the
same as our net income. The net changes in accumulated compre-
hensive income in 1999 and 2000, which resulted principally from
changes in unrealized gains on securities, is reflected net of income
taxes of $0.3 million.

Accounting Principles Not Yet Adopted. In June 1998, the FASB
issued SFAS No. 133, “Accounting for Derivative Instruments and
Hedging Activities” (“SFAS 133”). SFAS 133 was amended in June
2000 by SFAS No. 138, “Accounting for Certain Derivative Instru-
ments and Certain Hedging Activities” (“SFAS 138”), which addressed
a limited number of issues causing implementation difficulties. SFAS
133, as amended, establishes accounting and reporting standards for
derivative instruments and for hedging activities. It requires that an
entity recognize all derivative instruments as either assets or liabilities
and measure them at fair value. The accounting for changes in fair
value depends upon the purpose of the derivative instrument and
whether it is designated and qualifies for hedge accounting. To the
extent derivative instruments qualify and are designated as hedges of
the variability in cash flows associated with forecasted transactions,
the effective portion of the gain or loss on such derivative instruments
will generally be reported in other comprehensive income and the
ineffective portion, if any, will be reported in net income. Such amounts
recorded in accumulated other comprehensive income will be reclas-
sified into net income when the forecasted transaction affects earn-
ings. To the extent derivative instruments qualify and are designated
as hedges of changes in the fair value of an existing asset, liability or
firm commitment, the gain or loss on the hedging instrument will be
recognized currently in earnings along with changes in the fair value
of the hedged asset, liability or firm commitment attributable to the
hedged risk.

The Company was required to adopt the provisions of SFAS
133 effective October 1, 2000. Virtually all of the Company’s de-
rivative instruments outstanding as of October 1, 2000 qualify and
have been designated as hedging the variability in cash flows associ-
ated with forecasted transactions. The adoption of SFAS 133 will
result in an after-tax cumulative effect charge to net income of $0.3
million and an after-tax cumulative effect increase to accumulated
other comprehensive income of $7.1 million. Because the Company’s
derivative instruments historically have been highly effective in hedg-
ing the exposure to changes in cash flows associated with forecasted
purchases or sales of natural gas and propane, changes in the fair
value of propane inventories, and changes in the risk-free rate of
interest on anticipated issuances of long-term debt, we do not ex-
pect the adoption of SFAS 133 to have a material impact on our
future results of operations.

Although the Company expects the derivative instruments it
currently uses to hedge to continue to be highly effective, if they are
deemed not highly effective in the future, or if the Company uses
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derivative instruments that do not meet the stringent requirements
for hedge accounting under SFAS 133, our future earnings could
reflect greater volatility. Additionally, if a cash flow hedge is discon-
tinued because the original forecasted transaction is no longer ex-
pected to occur, any gain or loss in accumulated comprehensive
income associated with the hedged transaction will be immediately
recognized in net income.

In order to comply with the provisions of the Securities and Ex-
change Commission Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 101 entitled
“Revenue Recognition” (“SAB 101”), which is effective for the Com-
pany on October 1, 2000, the Company will record a cumulative
effect charge to net income of approximately $2.3 million related to
the Partnership’s method of recognizing revenue associated with non-
refundable tank fees largely for residential customers. Consistent
with a number of its competitors in the propane industry, the Part-
nership receives nonrefundable fees for installed Partnership-owned
tanks. Historically, such fees, which are generally received annually,
were recorded as revenue when billed. In accordance with SAB 101,
effective October 1, 2000, the Partnership will record such nonre-
fundable fees on a straight-line basis over one year. The adoption of
SAB 101 is not expected to have a material impact on the Company’s
future financial condition or results of operations.

Also, during fiscal 2001, the Partnership plans to change its
method of accounting for tank installation costs which are not billed
to customers. Currently, all direct costs to install Partnership-owned
tanks at a customer location are expensed as incurred. The Partner-
ship believes that these costs should now be capitalized and amor-
tized over the period benefited. On date of adoption, this change in
accounting method will result in a cumulative effect increase to net
income. The Company is in the process of evaluating the impact of
such change on its financial condition and results of operations.

Note 2 – Utility Regulatory Matters
Electric Utility Restructuring Order. On June 19, 1998, the PUC
entered its Opinion and Order (“Electricity Restructuring Order”)
in Electric Utility’s restructuring proceeding pursuant to the Elec-
tricity Customer Choice Act. Under the terms of the Electricity
Restructuring Order, commencing January 1, 1999, Electric Utility
is authorized to recover $32.5 million in stranded costs (on a full
revenue requirements basis which includes all income and gross re-
ceipts taxes) over a four-year period through a Competitive Transi-
tion Charge (“CTC”) (together with carrying charges on unrecovered
balances of 7.94%) and to charge unbundled rates for generation,
transmission and distribution services. Stranded costs are electric
generation-related costs that traditionally would be recoverable in a
regulated environment but may not be recoverable in a competitive
electric generation market. Electric Utility’s recoverable stranded costs
include $8.7 million for the buy-out of a 1993 power purchase agree-
ment with an independent power producer.

Under the terms of the Electricity Restructuring Order and in
accordance with the Electricity Customer Choice Act, Electric
Utility’s rates for transmission and distribution services are capped
through July 1, 2001. In addition, Electric Utility generally may not
increase the generation component of prices as long as stranded costs
are being recovered through the CTC. This generation rate cap is
expected to extend through December 31, 2002. Since January 1,
1999, all of Electric Utility’s customers have been permitted to se-
lect an alternative generation supplier. Customers choosing an alter-
native supplier receive a “shopping credit.” As permitted by the
Electricity Restructuring Order, on October 1, 1999, Electric Util-
ity transferred its electric generation assets to its wholly owned
nonregulated subsidiary, UGI Development Company (“UGIDC”).

In June 1998, Electric Utility discontinued the application of
SFAS 71 as it relates to the electric generation portion of its busi-
ness, which assets comprise less than 15% of Electric Utility’s total
assets. The discontinuance of SFAS 71 did not have a material effect
on our financial position or results of operations.

Natural Gas Competition Act. On June 22, 1999, the Gas Compe-
tition Act was signed into law. The purpose of the Gas Competition
Act is to provide all natural gas consumers in Pennsylvania with the
ability to purchase their gas supplies from the supplier of their choice.
Under the Gas Competition Act, local gas distribution companies
(“LDCs”) may continue to sell gas to customers, and such sales of
gas, as well as distribution services provided by LDCs, continue to
be subject to price regulation by the PUC. As of January 1, 2000,
the Gas Competition Act, in conjunction with a companion bill,
eliminated the gross receipts tax on sales of gas.

Generally, LDCs will serve as the supplier of last resort for all resi-
dential and small commercial and industrial customers unless the PUC
approves another supplier of last resort. LDCs are generally precluded
from increasing rates for the recovery of costs, other than gas costs,
until January 1, 2001. The Gas Competition Act requires energy
marketers seeking to serve customers of LDCs to accept assignment
of a portion of the LDC’s pipeline capacity and storage contracts at
contract rates, thus avoiding the creation of stranded costs. After July
1, 2002, a natural gas supplier may petition the PUC to avoid such
contract release or assignment. The PUC, however, may only grant
the petition if certain findings are made and the LDC fully recovers
the cost of contracts.

On June 29, 2000, the PUC issued the Gas Restructuring Order
approving Gas Utility’s restructuring plan substantially as filed.
Among other things, the restructuring plan (1) provides for the re-
covery of costs associated with existing pipeline capacity and supply
contracts; (2) increases Gas Utility’s base rates for firm customers;
and (3) changes the calculation of PGC rates. The effect of (2) and
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(3) above is to reduce the financial impact of volatility in revenues
from customers who have the ability to switch to an alternate fuel
under interruptible rates and increase our sensitivity to changes in
weather.

Because the Gas Competition Act requires alternate suppliers to
accept assignment of a portion of the LDC’s pipeline capacity and
storage contracts, we do not believe the Gas Competition Act and
the Gas Restructuring Order will have a material adverse impact on
our financial condition or results of operations.

Regulatory Assets and Liabilities. The following regulatory assets
and liabilities are included in our accompanying balance sheets at
September 30:

2000 1999

Regulatory assets:
Income taxes recoverable $47.7 $46.9
Power agreement buy-out 3.5 6.8
Other postretirement benefits 2.9 3.1
Deferred fuel costs 7.2 3.4
Other 1.0 0.9

Total regulatory assets $62.3 $61.1

Regulatory liabilities:
Other postretirement benefits $ 4.0 $ 2.8
Refundable state taxes – 1.0

Total regulatory liabilities $ 4.0 $ 3.8

Note 3 – Debt
Long-term debt comprises the following at September 30:

2000 1999
AmeriGas Propane:

AmeriGas Partners Senior Notes, 10.125%,
due April 2007 $ 100.0 $ 100.0

Operating Partnership First Mortgage Notes:
Series A, 9.34%-11.71%, due April 2000 through

April 2009 (including unamortized premium
of $10.6 and $12.1, respectively, calculated at
an 8.91% effective rate) 208.6 220.1

Series B, 10.07%, due April 2001 through
April 2005 (including unamortized premium
of $5.9 and $8.0, respectively, calculated at
an 8.74% effective rate) 205.9 208.0

Series C, 8.83%, due April 2003 through
April 2010 110.0 110.0

Series D, 7.11%, due March 2009
(including unamortized premium of $2.7
and $2.9, respectively, calculated at a
6.52% effective rate) 72.7 72.9

Series E, 8.50%, due July 2010
(including unamortized premium of $0.2
calculated at an 8.47% effective rate) 80.2 –

Operating Partnership Acquisition Facility 70.0 23.0
Other 9.8 10.7

Total AmeriGas Propane 857.2 744.7

UGI Utilities:
Medium-Term Notes:

7.25% Notes, due November 2017 20.0 20.0
7.17% Notes, due June 2007 20.0 20.0
6.17% Notes, due March 2001 15.0 15.0
7.37% Notes, due October 2015 22.0 22.0
6.73% Notes, due October 2002 26.0 26.0
6.62% Notes, due May 2005 20.0 20.0

6.50% Senior Notes, due August 2003
(less unamortized discount of $0.1) 49.9 49.9

9.71% Notes, due September 2000 – 7.1

Total UGI Utilities 172.9 180.0

Other:
FLAGA EURO note, due September 2001

through September 2006 65.5 77.0
FLAGA Austrian shilling debt – 6.8
FLAGA EURO special purpose facility 11.9 –
Other 8.1 7.8

Total long-term debt 1,115.6 1,016.3
Less current maturities (85.9) (26.7)

Total long-term debt due after one year $1,029.7 $ 989.6
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Long-term debt due in fiscal years 2001 to 2005 follows:

2001 2002 2003 2004 2005

AmeriGas Propane $64.5 $66.5 $ 60.0 $56.7 $56.2
UGI Utilities 15.0 – 76.0 – 20.0
Other 6.4 10.8 16.6 9.9 15.7

Total $85.9 $77.3 $152.6 $66.6 $91.9

AmeriGas Propane
AmeriGas Partners Senior Notes. The 10.125% Senior Notes of
AmeriGas Partners are redeemable prior to their maturity date. A
redemption premium applies until April 15, 2004. In addition,
AmeriGas Partners may, under certain circumstances following the
disposition of assets or a change of control, be required to offer to
prepay the Senior Notes.

Operating Partnership First Mortgage Notes. The Operating
Partnership’s First Mortgage Notes are collateralized by substantially
all of its assets. The General Partner and its wholly owned subsidiary
Petrolane are co-obligors of the Series A, B, and C First Mortgage
Notes, and the General Partner is co-obligor of the Series D and E
First Mortgage Notes. The Operating Partnership may prepay the
First Mortgage Notes, in whole or in part. These prepayments in-
clude a make whole premium. Following the disposition of assets or
a change of control, the Operating Partnership may be required to
offer to prepay the First Mortgage Notes, in whole or in part.

Operating Partnership Bank Credit Agreement. The Operating
Partnership’s Bank Credit Agreement consists of a Revolving Credit
Facility and an Acquisition Facility. The Operating Partnership’s
obligations under the Bank Credit Agreement are collateralized by
substantially all of its assets. The General Partner and Petrolane are
co-obligors of amounts outstanding under the Bank Credit Agree-
ment.

Under the Revolving Credit Facility, the Operating Partnership
may borrow up to $100 million (including a $35 million sublimit
for letters of credit) subject to restrictions in the 10.125% Senior
Notes of AmeriGas Partners (see “Restrictive Covenants” below).
The Revolving Credit Facility expires September 15, 2002, but may
be extended for additional one-year periods with the consent of the
participating banks representing at least 80% of the commitments
thereunder. The Revolving Credit Facility permits the Operating
Partnership to borrow at various prevailing interest rates, including
the Base Rate, defined as the higher of the Federal Funds Rate plus
0.50% or the agent bank’s reference rate (9.50% at September 30,
2000), or at two-week, one-, two-, three-, or six-month offshore
interbank offering rates (“IBOR”), plus a margin. The margin on
IBOR borrowings (which ranges from 0.50% to 1.75%) and the
Revolving Credit Facility commitment fee rate are dependent upon
the Operating Partnership’s ratio of funded debt to earnings before
interest expense, income taxes, depreciation and amortization

(“EBITDA”), each as defined in the Bank Credit Agreement. The
Operating Partnership had borrowings under the Revolving Credit
Facility totaling $30 million at September 30, 2000 and $22 mil-
lion at September 30, 1999, which we classify as bank loans. The
weighted-average interest rates on the bank loans outstanding were
8.11% as of September 30, 2000 and 6.26% as of September 30,
1999. Issued outstanding letters of credit under the Revolving Credit
Facility totaled $1.5 million at September 30, 2000 and $5.9 mil-
lion at September 30, 1999.

The Acquisition Facility provides the Operating Partnership with
the ability to borrow up to $75 million to finance the purchase of
propane businesses or propane business assets. The Acquisition Fa-
cility operates as a revolving facility through September 15, 2002, at
which time amounts then outstanding will be immediately due and
payable. The Acquisition Facility permits the Operating Partner-
ship to borrow at the Base Rate or at two-week, one-, two-, three-,
or six-month IBOR, plus a margin. The margin on IBOR borrow-
ings and the Acquisition Facility commitment fee rate are depen-
dent upon the Operating Partnership’s ratio of funded debt to
EBITDA, as defined. The weighted-average interest rates on Acqui-
sition Facility loans outstanding were 8.12% as of September 30,
2000 and 6.02% as of September 30, 1999.

General Partner Facility. The Operating Partnership also has a re-
volving credit agreement with the General Partner under which it
may borrow up to $20 million to fund working capital, capital ex-
penditures, and interest and Partnership distribution payments. This
agreement is coterminous with, and generally comparable to, the
Operating Partnership’s Revolving Credit Facility except that bor-
rowings under the General Partner Facility are unsecured and sub-
ordinated to all senior debt of the Partnership. Interest rates on
borrowings are based upon one-month IBOR. Commitment fees
are determined in the same manner as fees under the Revolving
Credit Facility. UGI has agreed to contribute up to $20 million to
the General Partner to fund such borrowings.

Restrictive Covenants. The 10.125% Senior Notes of AmeriGas
Partners restrict the ability of the Partnership to, among other things,
incur additional indebtedness, make investments, incur liens, issue
preferred interests, prepay subordinated indebtedness, and effect
mergers, consolidations and sales of assets. Under the Senior Notes
Indenture, AmeriGas Partners is generally permitted to make cash
distributions equal to available cash, as defined, as of the end of the
immediately preceding quarter, if certain conditions are met.
These conditions include:

1. no event of default exists or would exist upon making such
distributions and

2. the Partnership’s consolidated fixed charge coverage ratio, as
defined, is greater than 1.75-to-1.
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If the ratio in item 2 above is less than or equal to 1.75-to-1, the
Partnership may make cash distributions in a total amount not to
exceed $24 million less the total amount of distributions made dur-
ing the immediately preceding 16 fiscal quarters. At September 30,
2000, such ratio was 2.14-to-1.

The Bank Credit Agreement and the First Mortgage Notes re-
strict the incurrence of additional indebtedness and also restrict cer-
tain liens, guarantees, investments, loans and advances, payments,
mergers, consolidations, sales of assets and other transactions. They
also require the ratio of total indebtedness, as defined, to EBITDA,
as defined (calculated on a rolling four-quarter basis or eight-quar-
ter basis divided by two), to be less than or equal to 5.25-to-1. In
addition, the Bank Credit Agreement requires that the Operating
Partnership maintain a ratio of EBITDA to interest expense, as de-
fined, of at least 2.25-to-1 on a rolling four-quarter basis. Generally,
as long as no default exists or would result, the Operating Partner-
ship is permitted to make cash distributions not more frequently
than quarterly in an amount not to exceed available cash, as de-
fined, for the immediately preceding calendar quarter. At Septem-
ber 30, 2000, the Partnership was in compliance with its financial
covenants.

UGI Utilities
Revolving Credit Agreements. At September 30, 2000, UGI Utili-
ties had revolving credit agreements with four banks providing for
borrowings of up to $122 million through June 2003. UGI Utilities
may borrow at various prevailing interest rates, including LIBOR.
UGI Utilities pays quarterly commitment fees on these credit lines.
UGI Utilities had borrowings under these agreements totaling $100.4
million at September 30, 2000 and $87.4 million at September 30,
1999, which we classify as bank loans. The weighted-average inter-
est rates on UGI Utilities bank loans were 7.12% at September 30,
2000 and 5.90% at September 30, 1999.

Restrictive Covenants. UGI Utilities’ credit agreements have restric-
tions on such items as total debt, working capital, debt service, and
payments for investments. They also require consolidated tangible
net worth of at least $125 million. At September 30, 2000, UGI
Utilities was in compliance with its financial covenants.

Other
FLAGA’s EURO note bears interest at a rate of 1.25% over one- to
twelve-month EURIBOR rates (as chosen by the Company from
time to time). The effective interest rates on the EURO note at
September 30, 2000 and September 30, 1999 were 5.71% and
5.00%, respectively. On or after September 10, 2003, the Com-
pany may prepay the EURO note, in whole or in part. Prior to
March 11, 2005, such prepayments shall be at a premium.

FLAGA has EURO loan commitments from a foreign bank in
the form of (1) a 15 million EURO special purpose facility and (2)
a 9 million EURO working capital facility. Borrowings under the

FLAGA special purpose facility can be used to repay certain debt
obligations of FLAGA existing at the acquisition date and for gen-
eral business purposes. The working capital facility expires Septem-
ber 28, 2001, but may be extended for an additional three-year
period with the bank’s consent. Loans under the special purpose
facility and the working capital facility bear interest at market rates.
The weighted-average interest rates on FLAGA’s working capital
facility and special purpose facility at September 30, 2000 were 5.78%
and 5.25%, respectively. Borrowings under the EURO working capi-
tal facility at September 30, 2000, and FLAGA’s now terminated
Swiss franc denominated bank loan facility at September 30, 1999,
totaled $4.3 million and $11.6 million, respectively.

The FLAGA EURO note, special purpose facility and the work-
ing capital facility are subject to guarantees of UGI. In addition,
under certain conditions regarding changes in the credit rating of
UGI Utilities’ long-term debt, the lending bank may require UGI
to grant additional security or may accelerate repayment of the debt
prior to its scheduled maturity.

Note 4 – Income Taxes
Income before income taxes comprises the following:

2000 1999 1998

Domestic $93.4 $100.5 $76.9
Foreign (7.0) – –

Total income before income taxes $86.4 $100.5 $76.9

The provisions for income taxes consist of the following:

2000 1999 1998

Current:
Federal $28.6 $29.2 $19.6
State 8.3 6.3 4.7

Total current 36.9 35.5 24.3
Deferred:

Federal 5.7 6.8 10.0
State (0.2) 1.3 0.5
Foreign (1.9) – –
Investment tax credit amortization (0.4) (0.4) (0.4)

Total deferred 3.2 7.7 10.1

Total income tax expense $40.1 $43.2 $34.4
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A reconciliation from the statutory federal tax rate to our effective tax
rate is as follows:

2000 1999 1998

Statutory federal tax rate 35.0% 35.0% 35.0%
Difference in tax rate due to:

State income taxes, net of federal benefit 7.5 5.2 6.1
Nondeductible amortization of goodwill 5.8 4.6 6.2

Other, net (1.9) (1.8) (2.6)

Effective tax rate 46.4% 43.0% 44.7%

Deferred tax liabilities (assets) comprise the following at
September 30:

2000 1999

Excess book basis over tax basis of property, plant and equipment $172.5 $177.0
Regulatory assets 25.6 25.3
Other 13.7 10.1

Gross deferred tax liabilities 211.8 212.4

Self-insured property and casualty liability (8.2) (8.6)
Employee-related benefits (12.0) (12.3)
Premium on long-term debt (4.4) (5.2)
Deferred investment tax credits (3.8) (4.0)
Power purchase agreement liability (2.2) (3.2)
Operating loss carryforwards (8.3) (4.2)
Allowance for doubtful accounts (2.6) (2.5)
Other (11.1) (13.8)

Gross deferred tax assets (52.6) (53.8)

Deferred tax assets valuation allowance 1.9 2.0

Net deferred tax liabilities $161.1 $160.6

UGI Utilities had recorded deferred tax liabilities of approximately
$31.7 million as of September 30, 2000 and $31.4 million as of
September 30, 1999 pertaining to utility temporary differences,
principally a result of accelerated tax depreciation, the tax benefits
of which previously were or will be flowed through to ratepayers.
These deferred tax liabilities have been reduced by deferred tax as-
sets of $3.8 million at September 30, 2000 and $4.0 million at
September 30, 1999, pertaining to utility deferred investment tax
credits. UGI Utilities had recorded a regulatory income tax asset
related to these net deferred taxes of $47.7 million as of September
30, 2000 and $46.9 million as of September 30, 1999. This regula-
tory income tax asset represents future revenues expected to be re-
covered through the ratemaking process. We will recognize this
regulatory income tax asset in deferred tax expense as the corre-
sponding temporary differences reverse and additional income taxes
are incurred.

At September 30, 2000, the amount of federal operating loss
carryforwards which were generated by a domestic subsidiary prior
to its acquisition totaled $5.2 million. These operating loss
carryforwards expire through the year 2010. The use of pre-acquisi-
tion operating loss carryforwards is subject to Internal Revenue Code
limitations. We do not believe these limitations will affect our abil-
ity to utilize these carryforwards prior to their expiration.

Foreign operating loss carryforwards of FLAGA totaled approxi-
mately $19.0 million at September 30, 2000. Approximately $3.0
million of these operating loss carryforwards expire through 2005.
The remaining approximately $16.0 million have no expiration date.
The tax benefit of these foreign operating loss carryforwards of $6.4
million has been reduced by a valuation allowance of $1.7 million
due to the uncertainty of realizing certain of these operating loss
carryforwards.

Note 5 – Employee Retirement Plans
Defined Benefit Pension and Other Postretirement Plans
We sponsor a defined benefit pension plan (“UGI Utilities Pension
Plan”) for employees of UGI, UGI Utilities, and certain of UGI’s
other wholly owned subsidiaries. In addition, we provide
postretirement health care benefits to certain retirees and a limited
number of active employees meeting certain age and service require-
ments, and postretirement life insurance benefits to nearly all active
and retired employees.

The following provides a reconciliation of benefit obligations,
plan assets, and funded status of the plans as of September 30:

Other
Pension Postretirement
Benefits Benefits

2000 1999 2000 1999

Change in benefit obligations:
Benefit obligations – beginning of year $149.5 $164.8 $ 16.8 $ 16.9
Service cost 3.2 3.8 0.1 0.1
Interest cost 11.8 11.2 1.4 1.2
Actuarial (gain) loss (4.4) (21.4) 3.0 (0.2)
Benefits paid (9.2) (8.9) (1.6) (1.2)

Benefit obligations – end of year $150.9 $149.5 $ 19.7 $ 16.8

Change in plan assets:
Fair value of plan assets –

beginning of year $202.1 $183.3 $ 4.9 $ 4.9
Actual return on plan assets 30.6 27.7 0.3 0.2
Employer contributions – – 2.2 1.0
Benefits paid (9.2) (8.9) (1.0) (1.2)

Fair value of plan assets – end of year $223.5 $202.1 $ 6.4 $ 4.9

Funded status of the plans $ 72.6 $ 52.6 $(13.3) $(11.9)
Unrecognized net actuarial gain (54.8) (36.8) (3.0) (5.8)
Unrecognized prior service cost 4.0 4.7 – –
Unrecognized net transition (asset) obligation (6.3) (7.9) 10.5 11.4

Prepaid (accrued) benefit cost – end of year $ 15.5 $ 12.6 $ (5.8) $ (6.3)

Assumptions as of September 30:
Discount rate 8.2% 7.8% 8.2% 7.8%
Expected return on plan assets 9.5 9.5 6.0 6.0
Rate of increase in salary levels 4.5 4.5 4.5 4.5
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Net periodic pension income and other postretirement benefit costs
include the following components:

Pension Other
Benefits Postretirement Benefits

2000 1999 1998 2000 1999 1998

Service cost $ 3.2 $ 3.8 $ 3.4 $ 0.1 $ 0.1 $ 0.1
Interest cost 11.8 11.2 10.9 1.4 1.2 1.2
Expected return on assets (17.0) (16.3) (15.2) (0.3) (0.2) (0.2)
Amortization of:

Transition (asset)
obligation (1.6) (1.6) (1.6) 0.9 0.9 0.9

Prior service cost 0.6 0.6 0.6 – – –
Actuarial (gain) loss – – – (0.2) (0.2) (0.3)

Net postretirement
cost (income) (3.0) (2.3) (1.9) 1.9 1.8 1.7

Change in regulatory
assets & liabilities – – – 1.4 1.7 1.9

Net expense (income) $ (3.0) $ (2.3) $ (1.9) $ 3.3 $ 3.5 $ 3.6

Pension plan assets are held in trust and consist principally of
equity and fixed income mutual funds and investment grade corpo-
rate and U.S. government obligations. UGI Common Stock com-
prises less than 2% of trust assets at September 30, 2000.

Pursuant to orders issued by the PUC, UGI Utilities has estab-
lished a Voluntary Employee Benefit Trust (“VEBA”) to pay retiree
health care and life insurance benefits and to fund the UGI Utilities’
postretirement benefit liability. UGI Utilities is required to fund its
postretirement benefit obligations by depositing into the VEBA the
annual amount of postretirement benefits costs determined under
SFAS 106, “Employers Accounting for Postretirement Benefits Other
Than Pensions.” The difference between such amounts and amounts
included in UGI Utilities’ rates is deferred for future recovery from,
or refund to, ratepayers. VEBA investments consist principally of
money market funds.

The assumed health care cost trend rates are 10% for fiscal 2001,
decreasing to 5.5% in fiscal 2005. A one percentage point change in
the assumed health care cost trend rate would change the 2000
postretirement benefit cost and obligation as follows:

1% 1%
Increase Decrease

Effect on total service and interest costs $0.1 $(0.1)
Effect on postretirement benefit obligation $1.1 $(1.1)

We also sponsor unfunded retirement benefit plans for certain key
employees. At September 30, 2000 and 1999, the projected benefit
obligations of these plans were not material. We recorded expense
for these plans of $0.9 million in 2000, $1.6 million in 1999, and
$2.4 million in 1998.

Defined Contribution Plans
We sponsor a 401(k) savings plan for eligible employees of UGI,
UGI Utilities, and certain of UGI’s other wholly owned subsidiaries
(“UGI Utilities Savings Plan”). Generally, participants in the UGI
Utilities Savings Plan may contribute a portion of their compensa-
tion on a before-tax and after-tax basis. We may, at our discretion,
match a portion of participants’ contributions. We also sponsor a
401(k) savings plan for eligible employees of the General Partner
(“AmeriGas Propane Savings Plan”). Participants in the AmeriGas
Propane Savings Plan may contribute a portion of their compensa-
tion on a before-tax basis. We match employee contributions to the
AmeriGas Propane Savings Plan on a dollar-for-dollar basis up to
5% of eligible compensation. The cost of benefits under the savings
plans totaled $5.9 million in 2000, $4.8 million in 1999, and $5.1
million in 1998.

Note 6 – Inventories
Inventories comprise the following at September 30:

2000 1999

Propane gas $ 47.3 $38.1
Utility fuel and gases 33.6 24.5
Materials, supplies and other 36.5 24.5

Total inventories $117.4 $87.1

Note 7 – Series Preferred Stock
The UGI Series Preferred Stock, including both series subject to
and series not subject to mandatory redemption, has 5,000,000 shares
authorized for issuance. We had no shares of UGI Series Preferred
Stock outstanding at September 30, 2000 or 1999.

UGI Utilities Series Preferred Stock, including both series sub-
ject to and series not subject to mandatory redemption, has 2,000,000
shares authorized for issuance. The holders of shares of UGI Utili-
ties Series Preferred Stock have the right to elect a majority of UGI
Utilities’ Board of Directors (without cumulative voting) if divi-
dend payments on any series are in arrears in an amount equal to
four quarterly dividends. This election right continues until the ar-
rearage has been cured. We have paid cash dividends at the specified
annual rates on all outstanding UGI Utilities Series Preferred Stock.

At September 30, 2000 and 1999, UGI Utilities had outstand-
ing 200,000 shares of $7.75 Series cumulative preferred stock. UGI
Utilities is required to establish a sinking fund to redeem on Octo-
ber 1 in each year, commencing October 1, 2004, 10,000 shares of
its $7.75 Series at a price of $100 per share. The $7.75 Series is
redeemable, in whole or in part, at the option of UGI Utilities on or
after October 1, 2004, at a price of $100 per share. All outstanding
shares of $7.75 Series Preferred Stock are subject to mandatory re-
demption on October 1, 2009, at a price of $100 per share.
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Note 8 – Common Stock and Incentive Stock Award Plans
On September 7, 1999, pursuant to strategic and financial initia-
tives announced on July 28, 1999, we repurchased 4.5 million shares
of Common Stock through a “Dutch auction” tender offer for $109.1
million, or $24.25 per share. The repurchased shares are held in
treasury. In addition, during 1999, in conjunction with the
Company’s proposed merger with Unisource (see Note 14), we pur-
chased 1.4 million shares of Common Stock for $23.2 million.

Common Stock share activity for 1998, 1999 and 2000 follows:

Issued Treasury Outstanding

Balance September 30, 1997 33,198,731 (336,715) 32,862,016
Issued:

Employee and director plans – 243,915 243,915
Dividend reinvestment plan – 108,353 108,353
Acquisitions – 42,078 42,078

Reacquired – (433,100) (433,100)

Balance September 30, 1998 33,198,731 (375,469) 32,823,262
Issued:

Employee and director plans – 175,040 175,040
Dividend reinvestment plan – 136,587 136,587

Reacquired – (5,864,496) (5,864,496)

Balance September 30, 1999 33,198,731 (5,928,338) 27,270,393
Issued:

Employee and director plans – 62,525 62,525
Dividend reinvestment plan – 114,430 114,430

Reacquired – (453,639) (453,639)

Balance September 30, 2000 33,198,731 (6,205,022) 26,993,709

Stock Option Plans
Under UGI’s current employee stock option and incentive plans,
we may grant options to acquire shares of Common Stock, or issue
shares of restricted stock, to key employees. The exercise price for
options granted under all plans may not be less than the fair market
value on the grant date. Grants of stock options or restricted stock
under these plans may vest immediately, or ratably over a period of
years, and stock options generally can be exercised no later than ten
years from the grant date.

Under the 2000 Stock Incentive Plan (“2000 Incentive Plan”),
up to 1,100,000 shares of Common Stock may be issued in connec-
tion with stock options and grants of restricted stock. However, no
more than 500,000 shares of restricted stock may be granted. In
addition, the 2000 Incentive Plan provides that both option grants
and restricted stock grants may provide for the crediting of Com-
mon Stock dividend equivalents to participants’ accounts. Dividend
equivalents will be paid in cash, and such payments may, at the
participants’ request, be deferred. Grants of restricted stock will be
contingent upon the achievement of objective performance goals.
At September 30, 2000, no grants have been made under the 2000
Incentive Plan.

Under the 1997 Stock Option and Dividend Equivalent Plan
(“1997 SODEP Plan”), we may grant options to acquire a total of
1,500,000 shares of Common Stock. Certain option grants under
the 1997 SODEP Plan provided for the crediting of dividend equiva-
lents subject to the Company’s total shareholder return relative to a
peer group of companies during the three-year period ended De-
cember 31, 1999. Based upon such performance, no dividend equiva-
lent payments were made.

Under the 1992 Non-Qualified Stock Option Plan, we may grant
options to acquire a total of 500,000 shares of Common Stock to
key employees who do not participate in the 2000 Incentive Plan or
the 1997 SODEP Plan.

In addition to these employee incentive plans, the Company may
grant options to acquire up to a total of 200,000 shares of Common
Stock to each of the Company’s nonemployee Directors. No Direc-
tor may be granted options to acquire more than 10,000 shares of
Common Stock in any calendar year, and the exercise price may not
be less than the fair market value of the Common Stock on the
grant date. Generally all options will be fully vested on the grant
date and exercisable only while the participant is a Director.

Stock option transactions under all of our plans for 1998, 1999
and 2000 follow:

Shares Average Option Price

Shares under option – September 30, 1997 1,175,001 $21.670

Granted 54,583 22.469
Exercised (198,121) 20.650
Forfeited (1,708) 23.962

Shares under option – September 30, 1998 1,029,755 21.905

Granted 231,806 20.406
Exercised (27,250) 21.978
Forfeited (18,750) 21.152

Shares under option – September 30, 1999 1,215,561 21.632

Granted 794,750 20.683
Exercised (30,000) 22.625
Forfeited (96,667) 22.302

Shares under option – September 30, 2000 1,883,644 21.181

Options exercisable 1998 1,014,755 21.921
Options exercisable 1999 984,061 21.725
Options exercisable 2000 947,144 21.696

For options outstanding as of September 30, 2000, the exercise
prices range from $18.625 to $26.25. The weighted-average remain-
ing contractual life of these options is 7.1 years. At September 30,
2000, 1,453,103 shares of Common Stock were available for future
option grants under all of our stock option plans.

Other Stock-Based Compensation Plans and Awards
On December 13, 1999, the General Partner adopted the AmeriGas
Propane, Inc. 2000 Long-Term Incentive Plan (“2000 Propane
Plan”). Under the 2000 Propane Plan, the General Partner may
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grant to key employees the right to receive a total of 500,000
AmeriGas Partners Common Units, or cash generally equivalent to
the fair market value of such Common Units, upon the achieve-
ment of objective performance goals. In addition, the 2000 Pro-
pane Plan provides that grants may provide for the crediting of
Partnership distribution equivalents to participants’ accounts. Dis-
tribution equivalents will be paid in cash, and such payment may,
at the participant’s request, be deferred. Generally, each grant, un-
less paid, will terminate when the participant ceases to be employed
by the General Partner. At September 30, 2000, no grants have
been made under the 2000 Propane Plan.

Under the 1997 AmeriGas Propane, Inc. Long-Term Incentive
Plan (“1997 Propane Plan”), the General Partner granted to key
employees the right to receive AmeriGas Partners Common Units,
or cash generally equivalent to their fair market value, on the pay-
ment date. The 1997 Propane Plan also provided for the crediting
of dividend equivalents to participant’s accounts. The actual num-
ber of Common Units (or their cash equivalent) awarded, and the
amount of the distribution equivalent, depended upon the date
when the cash generation-based requirements for early conversion
of AmeriGas Partners Subordinated Units were met. Because such
requirements were achieved at March 31, 1999, 81,226 Common
Units were issued, and $1.1 million in cash payments were made,
in May 1999.

Under the 1997 UGI Corporation Directors’ Equity Compensa-
tion Plan (“1997 Directors’ Plan”), we make annual awards to our
nonemployee Board Directors of (1) “Units,” each representing an
interest equivalent to one share of Common Stock, and (2) Com-
mon Stock for a portion of their annual retainer. Board Directors
may also elect to receive the cash portion of their retainer fee and all
or a portion of their meeting fees in the form of Units. The 1997
Directors’ Plan also provides for the crediting of dividend equivalents
in the form of additional Units. Units and dividend equivalents are
fully vested when credited to a Director’s account and will be con-
verted to shares of Common Stock and paid upon retirement or ter-
mination of service. Units issued relating to annual awards and de-
ferred compensation totaled 12,017, 9,137 and 7,043 in 2000, 1999
and 1998, respectively. At September 30, 2000 and 1999, there were
53,294 and 41,277 Units, respectively, outstanding.

In June 1999, we awarded 103,000 shares of restricted stock to
key executives. These awards vest four years from date of issuance
but may vest earlier if certain Common Stock performance goals
are met. Recipients have the right to vote the shares and to receive
dividends during the restriction period.

Fair Value Information
The per share weighted-average fair value of stock options granted
under our option plans was $3.76 in 2000, $2.58 in 1999, and
$1.98 in 1998. These amounts were determined using the Black-
Scholes option pricing model, which values options based on the
stock price at the grant date, the expected life of the option, the
estimated volatility of the stock, expected dividend payments, and

the risk-free interest rate over the expected life of the option. The
assumptions we used for option grants during 2000, 1999 and 1998
are as follows:

2000 1999 1998

Expected life of option 6 years 6 years 6 years
Expected volatility 26.5% 19.3% 16.2%
Expected dividend yield 6.2% 6.2% 6.0%
Risk free interest rate 6.6% 5.9% 4.6%

We use the intrinsic value method prescribed by APB 25 for our
stock-based employee compensation plans. We recognized, under
the provisions of APB 25, total stock-based compensation expense
(income) of $(0.8) million in 2000, $1.9 million in 1999, and $1.0
million in 1998. Stock-based compensation income in 2000 reflects
the reversal of $2.1 million of accrued dividend equivalent payments
relating to the 1997 SODEP Plan. If we had determined compen-
sation expense under the fair value method prescribed by SFAS 123,
net income and diluted earnings per share for 2000, 1999 and 1998
would have been as follows:

2000 1999 1998

Net earnings:
As reported $44.7 $55.7 $40.3
Pro forma 44.2 55.3 40.2

Diluted earnings per share:
As reported $1.64 $1.74 $1.22
Pro forma 1.62 1.73 1.21

Stock Ownership Policy
The Company has a stock ownership policy (“Stock Ownership
Policy”) for executives and key employees. Under the terms of the
Stock Ownership Policy, executives and certain key employees are
required to own UGI Common Stock having a fair value equal to
40% to 450% of their base salaries. Participants have from three
months to three years to comply with the Stock Ownership Policy.
We offer full recourse, interest-bearing loans to employees in order
to assist them in meeting the ownership requirements. Each loan
may not exceed ten years and is collateralized by the Common Stock
purchased. At September 30, 2000 and 1999, loans outstanding
totaled $5.2 million and $4.1 million, respectively.

Note 9 – Preference Stock Purchase Rights
Holders of our Common Stock own one-half of one right (as de-
scribed below) for each outstanding share of Common Stock. Each
right entitles the holder to purchase one one-hundredth of a share
of First Series Preference Stock, without par value, at an exercise
price of $120 per one one-hundredth of a share or, under the cir-
cumstances summarized below, to purchase the common stock de-
scribed in the following paragraph. The rights are exercisable only if
a person or group, other than certain underwriters:
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1. acquires 20% or more of our Common Stock (“Acquiring
Person”) or

2. announces or commences a tender offer for 30% or more of
our Common Stock.

We are entitled to redeem the rights at five cents per right at any
time before the earlier of:

1. the expiration of the rights in April 2006 or

2. ten days after a person or group has acquired 20% of our
Common Stock if a majority of continuing Directors concur
and, in certain circumstances, thereafter.

Each holder of a right, other than an Acquiring Person, is entitled to
purchase, at the exercise price of the right, Common Stock having a
market value of twice the exercise price of the right if:

1. an Acquiring Person merges with UGI or engages in certain
other transactions with us or

2. a person acquires 40% or more of our Common Stock.

In addition, if, after UGI (or an Acquiring Person) publicly an-
nounces that an Acquiring Person has become such, UGI engages
in a merger or other business combination transaction in which:

1. we are not the surviving corporation, or

2. we are the surviving corporation, but our Common Stock is
changed or exchanged, or

3. 50% or more of our assets or earning power is sold or trans-
ferred, then each holder of a right is entitled to purchase, at
the exercise price of the right, common stock of the acquiring
company having a market value of twice the exercise price of
the right.

The rights have no voting or dividend rights and, until exercisable,
have no dilutive effect on our earnings.

Note 10 – Partnership Distributions
The Partnership makes distributions to its partners approximately
45 days after the end of each fiscal quarter in a total amount equal to
its Available Cash for such quarter. Available Cash generally means:

1. all cash on hand at the end of such quarter,

2. plus all additional cash on hand as of the date of determination
resulting from borrowings after the end of such quarter,

3. less the amount of cash reserves established by the General
Partner in its reasonable discretion.

The General Partner may establish reserves for the proper conduct
of the Partnership’s business and for distributions during the next
four quarters. In addition, certain of the Partnership’s debt agree-
ments require reserves be established for the payment of debt prin-
cipal and interest.

Distributions of Available Cash will generally be made 98% to
the Common and Subordinated unitholders and 2% to the Gen-
eral Partner. The Partnership may pay an incentive distribution if

Available Cash exceeds the Minimum Quarterly Distribution of
$0.55 (“MQD”) on all units. If there is sufficient Available Cash,
the holders of Common Units have the right to receive the MQD,
plus any arrearages, before the distribution of Available Cash to hold-
ers of Subordinated Units. Common Units will not accrue arrearages
for any quarter after the Subordination Period (as defined below),
and Subordinated Units will not accrue arrearages for any quarter.

Pursuant to the Agreement of Limited Partnership of AmeriGas
Partners (“Partnership Agreement”), because the required cash gen-
eration-based objectives were achieved as of March 31, 1999, a total
of 9,891,074 Subordinated Units held by the General Partner and
its wholly owned subsidiary, Petrolane, were converted into Com-
mon Units on May 18, 1999. The remaining outstanding 9,891,072
Subordinated Units, all of which are held by the General Partner,
are eligible to convert to Common Units on the first day after the
record date for any quarter ending on or after March 31, 2000 in
respect of which:

1. distributions of Available Cash from Operating Surplus (as
defined in the Partnership Agreement) equal or exceed the
MQD on each of the outstanding Common and Subordi-
nated units for each of the four consecutive nonoverlapping
four-quarter periods immediately preceding such date,

2. the Adjusted Operating Surplus (as defined in the Partner-
ship Agreement) generated during both (1) each of the two
immediately preceding nonoverlapping four-quarter periods
and (2) the immediately preceding sixteen-quarter period,
equals or exceeds the MQD on each of the Common and
Subordinated units outstanding during those periods, and

3. there are no arrearages on the Common Units.

The ability of the Partnership to attain the cash-based performance
and distribution requirements will depend upon a number of fac-
tors including highly seasonal operating results, changes in working
capital, asset sales and debt refinancings. Due to the historical “look-
back” provisions of the conversion test, the possibility is remote that
the Partnership will satisfy the cash-based performance requirements
for conversion any earlier than in respect of the quarter ending March
31, 2002.
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Note 11 – Commitments and Contingencies
We lease various buildings and transportation, computer, and office
equipment under operating leases. Certain of our leases contain re-
newal and purchase options and also contain escalation clauses. Our
aggregate rental expense for such leases was $34.1 million in 2000,
$35.3 million in 1999, and $33.5 million in 1998.

Minimum future payments under operating leases that have ini-
tial or remaining noncancelable terms in excess of one year are as
follows:

After
2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2005

AmeriGas Propane $27.2 $22.0 $16.8 $13.7 $11.3 $24.7
UGI Utilities 3.6 3.1 2.5 1.7 0.9 0.7
International Propane 0.1 0.1 0.1 – – –
Other 2.4 2.3 2.1 1.8 1.7 6.7

Total $33.3 $27.5 $21.5 $17.2 $13.9 $32.1

Gas Utility has gas supply agreements with producers and mar-
keters with terms of less than one year. Gas Utility also has agree-
ments for firm pipeline transportation and storage capacity which
Gas Utility may terminate at various dates through 2015. In addi-
tion, Gas Utility has short-term gas supply agreements which per-
mit it to purchase certain of its gas supply needs on a firm or
interruptible basis at spot market prices.

Prior to August 1, 1999, Pennsylvania Power & Light Company
(“PP&L”), pursuant to a 1992 power supply agreement for bundled
energy and capacity, supplied all of Electric Utility’s electric power
requirements above that provided by other sources. As part of a
settlement of all disputes concerning the 1992 power supply agree-
ment, during 1999 Electric Utility and PP&L entered into a new
power supply agreement under which PP&L will supply all of Elec-
tric Utility’s capacity requirements in excess of its capacity resources
acquired from other sources through February 2001, and 32 mega-
watts of energy in each hour of the day through December 2000.
Electric Utility has a number of other power supply agreements with
PP&L and other power producers having various length terms ex-
piring through December 2001. In high usage months, Electric Util-
ity meets its additional electric power needs, above those provided
by these contracts and its own generation facilities, through monthly
market-based contracts and through spot purchases at market prices
as delivered.

In September 2000, UGIDC agreed to joint venture with a sub-
sidiary of Allegheny Energy, Inc. (“Allegheny”) to own and operate
electric generation facilities, including Electric Utility’s coal-fired
Hunlock Creek generating station (“Hunlock”). Initially, UGIDC
will contribute to the joint venture Hunlock, certain related assets,
and approximately $6 million in cash. Allegheny will contribute a
newly-constructed gas-fired combustion turbine generator to be
operated at Hunlock’s site. Each partner will be entitled to purchase
50% of the output of the joint venture at cost. The joint venture is
expected to become operational in December 2000.

The Partnership enters into contracts to purchase propane and
Energy Services enters into contracts to purchase natural gas to meet
a portion of their supply requirements. Generally, such contracts
have terms of less than one year and call for payment based on either
fixed prices or market prices at date of delivery.

The Partnership has succeeded to certain lease guarantee obliga-
tions of Petrolane, a predecessor company of the Partnership, relat-
ing to Petrolane’s divestiture of nonpropane operations before its
1989 acquisition by QFB Partners. Future lease payments under
these leases total approximately $32 million at September 30, 2000.
The leases expire through 2010, and some of them are currently in
default. The Partnership has succeeded to the indemnity agreement
of Petrolane by which Texas Eastern Corporation (“Texas Eastern”),
a prior owner of Petrolane, agreed to indemnify Petrolane against
any liabilities arising out of the conduct of businesses that do not
relate to, and are not a part of, the propane business, including lease
guarantees. To date, Texas Eastern has directly satisfied defaulted
lease obligations without the Partnership’s having to honor its guar-
antee.

In addition, the Partnership has succeeded to Petrolane’s agree-
ment to indemnify Shell Petroleum N.V. (“Shell”) for various sched-
uled claims, including claims related to antitrust actions, that were
pending against Tropigas de Puerto Rico (“Tropigas”). Petrolane had
entered into this indemnification agreement in conjunction with its
sale of the international operations of Tropigas to Shell in 1989. The
Partnership also succeeded to Petrolane’s right to seek indemnity on
these claims first from International Controls Corp., which sold
Tropigas to Petrolane, and then from Texas Eastern. To date, neither
the Partnership nor Petrolane has paid any sums under this indem-
nity. In 1999, a case brought by an unsuccessful entrant into the
Puerto Rican propane market was dismissed by the Supreme Court
of Puerto Rico for lack of subject matter jurisdiction, with the Court
concluding that the Public Service Commission of Puerto Rico has
exclusive jurisdiction over the matter. In the only pending litiga-
tion, the Supreme Court of Puerto Rico denied the motion of the
defendants to dismiss, remanding the matter to the trial court for
proceedings consistent with its ruling. In this case the plaintiff seeks
treble damages in excess of $11.7 million.

We believe that the probability the Partnership will be required
to directly satisfy the above lease obligations and the remaining claim
subject to the indemnification agreements is remote.

We, along with other companies, have been named as a poten-
tially responsible party (“PRP”) in several administrative proceed-
ings and private party recovery actions for the cleanup, or recovery
of costs associated with cleanup, of various waste sites, including
some Superfund sites. In addition, we have identified environmen-
tal contamination at several of our properties and have voluntarily
undertaken investigation and, as appropriate, remediation of these
sites in cooperation with appropriate environmental agencies or pri-
vate parties.

UGI Corporation 2000 Annual Report
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In addition to these matters, there are other pending claims and
legal actions arising in the normal course of our businesses. We cannot
predict with certainty the final results of environmental and other
matters. However, it is reasonably possible that some of them could be
resolved unfavorably to us. Management believes, after consultation
with counsel, that damages or settlements, if any, recovered by the
plaintiffs in such claims or actions will not have a material adverse
effect on our financial position but could be material to our operating
results or cash flows in future periods depending on the nature and
timing of future developments with respect to these matters and the
amounts of future operating results and cash flows.

Note 12 – Financial Instruments
The carrying amounts of financial instruments included in current
assets and current liabilities (excluding current maturities of long-
term debt) approximate their fair values because of their short-term
nature. The carrying amounts and estimated fair values of our long-
term debt and UGI Utilities Series Preferred Stock at September 30
are as follows:

Carrying Estimated
Amount Fair Value

2000:
Long-term debt:

AmeriGas Propane $857.2 $882.5
UGI Utilities 172.9 167.8
Other 85.5 85.6

UGI Utilities Series Preferred Stock 20.0 21.0

1999:
Long-term debt:

AmeriGas Propane $744.7 $761.3
UGI Utilities 180.0 174.8
Other 91.6 91.1

UGI Utilities Series Preferred Stock 20.0 20.9

We estimate the fair value of long-term debt by using current
market prices and by discounting future cash flows using rates avail-
able for similar type debt. The estimated fair value of UGI Utilities
Series Preferred Stock is based on the fair value of redeemable pre-
ferred stock with similar credit ratings and redemption features.

We have financial instruments such as short-term investments
and trade accounts receivable which could expose us to concentra-
tions of credit risk. We limit our credit risk from short-term invest-
ments by investing only in investment-grade commercial paper and
in U.S. Government securities. The credit risk from trade accounts
receivable is limited because we have a large customer base which
extends across many different U.S. markets.

Prior to the general availability of natural gas, in the 1800s through
the mid-1900s, most gas for lighting and heating nationwide was
manufactured from combustibles such as coal, oil and coke. Some
constituents of coal tars and other residues of the manufactured gas
process are today considered hazardous substances under the federal
“Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and Li-
ability Act,” or “Superfund Law,” and may be present on the sites of
former manufactured gas plants (“MGPs”).

UGI Utilities and its former subsidiaries owned and operated a
number of MGPs. Between 1882 and 1953, UGI Utilities owned
the stock of subsidiary gas companies in Pennsylvania and elsewhere
and also operated the businesses of some gas companies under agree-
ment. By the mid-1930s, UGI Utilities was one of the largest public
utility holding companies in the country. Pursuant to the require-
ments of the Public Utility Holding Company Act of 1935, UGI
Utilities divested all of its utility operations other than those which
now constitute Gas Utility and Electric Utility.

UGI Utilities has been notified of several sites outside Pennsylva-
nia on which (1) gas plants were formerly operated by it or owned or
operated by its former subsidiaries and (2) either environmental agen-
cies or private parties are investigating the extent of environmental
contamination or performing environmental remediation. UGI
Utilities is currently litigating two claims against it relating to out-of
state sites.

Management believes that UGI Utilities should not have signifi-
cant liability in those instances in which a former subsidiary oper-
ated an MGP because UGI Utilities generally is not legally liable for
the obligations of its subsidiaries. Under certain circumstances, how-
ever, a court could find a parent company liable for environmental
damage caused by a subsidiary company when the parent company
either (1) itself operated the facility causing the environmental dam-
age or (2) otherwise so controlled the subsidiary that the subsidiary’s
separate corporate form should be disregarded. There could be, there-
fore, significant future costs of an uncertain amount associated with
environmental damage caused by MGPs that UGI Utilities owned
or directly operated, or that were owned or operated by former sub-
sidiaries of UGI Utilities, if a court were to conclude that the
subsidiary’s separate corporate form should be disregarded.

UGI Utilities has identified 40 sites in Pennsylvania where
either (1) UGI Utilities formerly conducted some MGP operations
or (2) UGI Utilities owns or at one time owned the site. Because
Gas Utility is currently permitted to include in rates, through future
base rate proceedings, prudently incurred remediation costs associ-
ated with Pennsylvania sites, the Company does not expect its costs
for Pennsylvania sites to be material to future results of operations.

UGI Utilities has filed suit against more than fifty insurance com-
panies alleging that the defendants breached contracts of insurance
by failing to indemnify UGI Utilities for certain environmental costs.
The suit seeks to recover more than $11 million in such costs. Dur-
ing 2000, UGI Utilities entered into settlement agreements with
several of the insurers and recorded pre-tax income of $4.5 million
which amount is included in operating and administrative expenses
in the 2000 Consolidated Statement of Income.
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We utilize derivative instruments to hedge market risk resulting
from changes in the price of natural gas and propane, and changes
in interest rates. We attempt to minimize our credit risk with our
counterparties through the application of credit policies.

At September 30, 2000 and 1999, the Partnership was a party to
an interest rate protection agreement covering $50 million of long-
term debt to be issued in fiscal 2001. The counterparty to this agree-
ment is a large financial institution. The estimated fair value of this
agreement was $2.5 million at September 30, 2000 and $3.2 mil-
lion at September 30, 1999.

At September 30, 2000 and 1999, Energy Services held exchange
traded natural gas futures contracts with total notional amounts of
$30.2 million and $26.6 million, respectively. Net deferred gains on
settled and unsettled contracts totaled $6.6 million at September
30, 2000 and $3.3 million at September 30, 1999. At September
30, 1999, Energy Services also held exchange traded heating oil fu-
tures and option contracts with a total notional amount of $6.5
million and an estimated fair value of $(0.2) million.

At September 30, 2000 and 1999, the Partnership was a party to
propane price swap and option agreements with private
counterparties with total notional amounts of $74.8 million and
$12.9 million, respectively. Agreements outstanding at September
30, 2000 mature through March 2001. The estimated fair values of
these swap and option agreements were $6.5 million and $2.9 mil-
lion at September 30, 2000 and 1999, respectively.

Note 13 – Acquisitions
During 2000, the Partnership acquired several propane distribution
businesses, and Enterprises acquired an HVAC business, for net cash
consideration of $65.3 million. The excess  of the purchase price
over the amount preliminarily allocated to the net assets acquired
was approximately $42 million. During 1999 and 1998, the Part-
nership acquired several retail propane distribution businesses for net
cash consideration of $3.9 million and $8.1 million, respectively. These
acquisitions were recorded using the purchase method of accounting.
Under the purchase method, the purchase price has been allocated to
assets acquired and liabilities assumed based upon estimated fair val-
ues. The operating results of these businesses have been included in
the consolidated results from their respective dates of acquisition. In
addition to these acquisitions, during 1999 the Company paid $4.9
million for a 25% equity interest in a propane distribution business
in Nantong, China, which is being accounted for on the equity
method of accounting.

On September 21, 1999, Enterprises, through subsidiaries, ac-
quired all of the outstanding stock of FLAGA for net cash consider-
ation of $73.7 million and the assumption of approximately $18
million of debt. The cash purchase price was financed through the
issuance of EURO denominated debt. The acquisition of FLAGA
has been accounted for using the purchase method of accounting.
The excess of the purchase price over the amount allocated to the
net assets acquired totaled $57.5 million. For accounting conve-
nience only, September 30, 1999 was deemed to be the acquisition
date. As a result, the acquisition of FLAGA did not impact the
Company’s 1999 results of operations.

The unaudited pro forma revenues, net income and diluted earn-
ings per share of the Company for 1999, as if the acquisition of
FLAGA had occurred as of October 1, 1998, are $1,434.0 million,
$52.0 million, and $1.62, respectively. The pro forma results of op-
erations give effect to FLAGA’s historical operating results in accor-
dance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles and
adjustments for interest expense, goodwill amortization and depre-
ciation expense, and income taxes, but do not adjust for normal
weather conditions and anticipated operating efficiencies. In
management’s opinion, the unaudited pro forma results are not in-
dicative of the actual results that would have occurred had the ac-
quisition of FLAGA occurred as of October 1, 1998, or of future
operating results under the ownership and management of the Com-
pany. The pro forma effect of the other businesses acquired during
2000, 1999 and 1998 was not material to our results of operations.

Note 14 – Terminated Merger – Unisource Worldwide, Inc.
On May 25, 1999, the Company announced that Unisource World-
wide, Inc. (“Unisource”) had entered into a merger agreement with
Georgia-Pacific Corp. (“GP”) and that it would allow Unisource to
terminate the previously announced Agreement and Plan of Merger
(the “Merger Agreement”) among Unisource, UGI and Vulcan Ac-
quisition Corp. (a wholly owned subsidiary of UGI) which would
have provided for the merger of the Company and Unisource. Be-
cause the board of directors of Unisource decided to enter into a
merger agreement with GP, Unisource was required to pay the Com-
pany a $25 million merger termination fee pursuant to the terms of
the Merger Agreement. The Company received the termination fee
on May 28, 1999. The fee, net of related merger expenses, is classi-
fied as merger fee income and expenses, net, in the 1999 Consoli-
dated Statement of Income.

Note 15 – Other Income, Net
Other income, net, comprises the following:

2000 1999 1998

Interest and interest-related income $ (9.3) $ (8.5) $ (8.6)
Loss on Partnership’s interest rate

protection agreements – – 4.0
Gain on sales of investments (1.8) – (2.3)
Gain on sales of fixed assets (3.6) (2.2) (2.0)
Pension income (3.0) (2.3) (1.9)
Other (9.2) (3.8) (1.9)

Total other income, net $(26.9) $(16.8) $(12.7)
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Note 16 – Quarterly Data (Unaudited)
December 31, March 31, June 30, September 30,

1999 1998 2000(a) 1999(b) 2000 1999(c) 2000(d) 1999

Revenues $466.6 $373.7 $610.4 $499.2 $335.9 $259.3 $348.8 $251.4
Operating income (loss) 70.7 61.5 117.9 115.6 8.7 9.4 (6.1) (10.6)
Net income (loss) 21.1 18.0 38.8 37.5 (4.7) 11.4 (10.5) (11.2)
Net income (loss) per share –

Basic 0.77 0.55 1.42 1.15 (0.17) 0.36 (0.39) (0.37)
Diluted 0.77 0.55 1.42 1.14 (0.17) 0.36 (0.39) (0.37)

The quarterly data above includes all adjustments (consisting only of normal recurring adjustments with the exception of those indicated below) which we consider necessary for a fair presentation.
Our quarterly results fluctuate because of the seasonal nature of our businesses.

(a) Includes income from a litigation settlement which increased operating income by $2.4 million and net income by $1.4 million or $0.05 per share.

(b) Includes merger expenses of $1.6 million which decreased net income by $1.1 million or $0.03 per share.

(c) Includes merger termination fee income of $25 million, less $3.5 million of merger related expenses, which increased net income by $14.0 million or $0.44 per share.

(d) Includes income from a litigation settlement which decreased operating loss by $2.1 million and net loss by $1.2 million or $0.04 per share.

Note 17 – Segment Information
SFAS No. 131, “Disclosures about Segments of an Enterprise and
Related Information” (“SFAS 131”), defines operating segments as
components of an enterprise for which separate financial informa-
tion is available that is evaluated regularly by the chief operating
decision maker in deciding how to allocate resources and in assess-
ing performance. We have determined that the Company has five
such business segments: (1) AmeriGas Propane; (2) Gas Utility; (3)
Electric Utility; (4) Energy Services; and (5) an international pro-
pane segment comprising FLAGA and our equity investments in
China and Romania.

AmeriGas Propane derives its revenues principally from the sale
of propane and related equipment and supplies principally to retail
customers from locations in 45 states. Gas Utility revenues are de-
rived principally from the sale and distribution of natural gas to
customers in eastern and southeastern Pennsylvania. Electric Utility
derives its revenues from the sale and distribution of electricity in
two northeastern Pennsylvania counties. Although the Electricity
Customer Choice Act unbundled the pricing for Electric Utility’s
electric generation, transmission and distribution services, we cur-
rently manage and evaluate these business components on a com-
bined basis. Energy Services revenues are derived from the sale of

natural gas and, to a lesser extent, electricity to customers located
primarily in the Middle Atlantic and New England states. Our In-
ternational Propane segment revenues result principally from the
distribution of propane to retail customers in Austria, the Czech
Republic and Slovakia.

The accounting policies of our reportable segments are substan-
tially the same as those described in Note 1. We evaluate our
AmeriGas Propane and International Propane segments’ performance
principally based upon earnings before interest expense, income taxes,
depreciation and amortization (“EBITDA”). We evaluate the per-
formance of our Gas Utility, Electric Utility and Energy Services
segments principally based upon their earnings before income taxes.

No single customer represents more than ten percent of our con-
solidated revenues and there are no significant intersegment trans-
actions. In addition, all of our reportable segments’ revenues, other
than those of our International Propane segment, are derived from
sources within the U.S., and all of our reportable segments’ long-
lived assets, other than those of our International Propane segment,
are located in the U.S.

Financial information by business segment follows:

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
(Millions of dollars, except per share amounts and where indicated otherwise)
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AmeriGas Gas Electric Energy International Other Corporate &
Total Eliminations Propane Utility Utility Services Propane Enterprises Other

2000
Revenues $1,761.7 $ (3.1) $1,120.1 $359.0 $77.9 $146.9 $ 50.5 $ 7.3 $ 3.1
EBITDA $ 288.7 $ – $ 158.6 $105.3 $19.6 $ 3.0 $ 1.9 $ (5.0) $ 5.3
Depreciation and amortization (97.5) – (68.4) (19.1) (4.5) (0.2) (4.6) (0.5) (0.2)

Operating income (loss) 191.2 – 90.2 86.2 15.1 2.8 (2.7) (5.5) 5.1
Interest expense (98.5) – (74.7) (16.2) (2.2) – (4.8) – (0.6)
Minority interest (6.3) – (6.3) – – – – – –

Income (loss) before income taxes $ 86.4 $ – $ 9.2 $ 70.0 $12.9 $ 2.8 $ (7.5) $ (5.5) $ 4.5
Total assets $2,278.8 $ (19.0) $1,281.7 $656.7 $97.4 $ 36.2 $113.7 $28.2 $ 83.9
Capital expenditures $ 71.0 $ – $ 30.4 $ 31.7 $ 4.7 $ 0.1 $ 1.8 $ 2.3 $ –
Investments in foreign equity investees $ 5.5 $ – $ – $ – $ – $ – $ 5.5 $ – $ –

1999
Revenues $1,383.6 $ (2.3) $ 872.5 $345.6 $75.0 $ 90.4 $ – $ 0.1 $ 2.3
EBITDA $ 265.6 $ – $ 158.8 $ 87.0 $16.7 $ 2.7 $ (0.1) $ (5.7) $ 6.2
Depreciation and amortization (89.7) – (66.3) (19.0) (4.0) (0.1) – – (0.3)

Operating income (loss) 175.9 – 92.5 68.0 12.7 2.6 (0.1) (5.7) 5.9
Merger fee income, net 19.9 – – – – – – – 19.9
Interest expense (84.6) – (66.5) (15.2) (2.3) – – – (0.6)
Minority interest (10.7) – (10.7) – – – – – –

Income (loss) before income taxes $ 100.5 $ – $ 15.3 $ 52.8 $10.4 $ 2.6 $ (0.1) $ (5.7) $ 25.2
Total assets $2,140.5 $ (15.6) $1,221.9 $620.4 $95.3 $ 17.4 $143.2 $ 3.7 $ 54.2
Capital expenditures $ 73.7 $ – $ 34.6(a) $ 31.9 $ 4.5 $ 0.2 $ – $ 2.5 $ –
Investments in foreign equity investees $ 6.3 $ – $ – $ – $ – $ – $ 6.3 $ – $ –

1998
Revenues $1,439.7 $ (3.0) $ 914.4 $350.2 $72.1 $103.0 $ – $ – $ 3.0
EBITDA $ 258.0 $ – $ 153.3 $ 83.0 $13.6 $ 2.1 $ (1.0) $ (1.8) $ 8.8
Depreciation and amortization (87.8) – (65.4) (18.2) (3.9) (0.1) – – (0.2)

Operating income (loss) 170.2 – 87.9 64.8 9.7 2.0 (1.0) (1.8) 8.6
Interest expense (84.4) – (66.1) (15.3) (2.3) – – – (0.7)
Minority interest (8.9) – (8.9) – – – – – –

Income (loss) before income taxes $ 76.9 $ – $ 12.9 $ 49.5 $ 7.4 $ 2.0 $ (1.0) $ (1.8) $ 7.9
Total assets $2,074.6 $ (17.1) $1,238.2 $594.4 $95.6 $ 14.3 $ 2.3 $ 0.1 $146.8
Capital expenditures $ 69.2 $ – $ 31.9 $ 32.0 $ 5.2 $ 0.1 $ – $ – $ –
Investments in foreign equity investees $ 2.1 $ – $ – $ – $ – $ – $ 2.1 $ – $ –

(a) Includes capital leases of $3.5 million.

UGI Corporation 2000 Annual Report
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Financial Statistics
(Millions of dollars, except per share amounts and where indicated otherwise)

Market Capitalization
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(a) Reflects amounts for the unaudited twelve-month period ended September 30, 1993.
(b) Reflects amounts for the nine-month transition period resulting from the Company’s change in fiscal year.
(c) Includes after-tax merger termination fee income from Unisource Worldwide, Inc., net, of $12.9 million or $0.40 per share.

Year Ended
September 30,

2000 1999 1998 1997 1996
Income Statement Data
AmeriGas Propane revenues $ 1,120.1 $ 872.5 $ 914.4 $1,077.8 $1,013.2
UGI Utilities revenues 436.9 420.6 422.3 461.2 460.5
International Propane revenues 50.5 – – – –
Energy Services and other revenues 154.2 90.5 103.0 103.0 83.9

Total revenues 1,761.7 $1,383.6 $1,439.7 $1,642.0 $1,557.6
Income from continuing operations $ 44.7 $ 55.7(c) $ 40.3 $ 52.1 $ 39.5
Net income (loss) $ 44.7 $ 55.7(c) $ 40.3 $ 52.1 $ 39.5
Balance Sheet Data
Capitalization at period end:

Bank loans – AmeriGas Propane $ 30.0 $ 22.0 $ 10.0 $ 28.0 $ 15.0
Total long-term debt – AmeriGas Propane 857.2 744.7 709.0 691.1 692.5
Bank loans – UGI Utilities 100.4 87.4 68.4 67.0 50.5
Total long-term debt – UGI Utilities 172.9 180.0 187.2 169.3 174.8
Other bank loans and long-term debt 89.8 103.2 8.2 8.6 9.0

Total debt 1,250.3 1,137.3 982.8 964.0 941.8
Minority interest in AmeriGas Partners 177.1 209.9 236.5 266.5 284.4
UGI Utilities Series Preferred Stock 20.0 20.0 20.0 35.2 35.2
Common stockholders’ equity 247.2 249.2 367.1 376.1 377.6

Total capitalization $ 1,694.6 $1,616.4 $1,606.4 $1,641.8 $1,639.0
Total assets $ 2,278.8 $2,140.5 $2,074.6 $2,151.7 $2,133.0
Common Stock Data
Shares outstanding–

end of period (millions) 27.0 27.3 32.8 32.9 33.1
Average shares outstanding (millions) 27.2 32.0 33.0 33.0 33.1
Return on average common equity 18.0% 15.3% 10.8% 13.8% 10.4%
Per common share:

Earnings from continuing operations – diluted $ 1.64 $ 1.74(c) $ 1.22 $ 1.57 $ 1.19
Net earnings (loss) – diluted $ 1.64 $ 1.74(c) $ 1.22 $ 1.57 $ 1.19
Book value – end of period $ 9.15 $ 9.14 $ 11.18 $ 11.45 $ 11.40
Dividends declared $ 1.525 $ 1.47 $ 1.45 $ 1.43 $ 1.41
Annual dividend rate – end of period $ 1.550 $ 1.50 $ 1.46 $ 1.44 $ 1.42

Dividend yield – end of period 6.4% 6.5% 6.3% 5.2% 6.0%
Price range:

High $24.3125 $ 25.750 $ 30.125 $ 28.000 $ 24.875
Low $18.1875 $ 15.000 $ 20.500 $ 20.875 $ 19.750
Close $24.2500 $ 23.250 $ 23.125 $ 27.625 $ 23.500

Other Data
Investments and acquisitions, net $ 65.3 $ 82.5 $ 10.1 $ 11.6 $ 29.0
Capital expenditures $ 71.0 $ 73.7 $ 69.2 $ 68.8 $ 62.7
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(d) Includes extraordinary loss from debt restructuring and loss from cumulative effect of change in accounting for postemployment benefits of $13.2 million and $3.1 million, or $0.40 and $0.10 per
share, respectively.

N.M. – Not Meaningful.

Nine Months
Year Ended Ended Year Ended

September 30, September 30, December 31,
1995 1994 1993(a) 1993(b) 1992 1991 1990

$ 511.7 $ 367.1 $ 376.4 $ 258.3 $ 358.3 $ 382.0 $ 123.9
357.4 395.1 354.4 251.2 349.8 327.2 308.7

– – – – – – –
8.5 – – – – – –

$ 877.6 $ 762.2 $ 730.8 $ 509.5 $ 708.1 $ 709.2 $ 432.6
$ 7.9 $ 37.4 $ 28.8 $ 12.6 $ 31.5 $ 21.9 $ 18.6
$ (8.4)(d) $ 45.0 $ 29.3 $ 12.6 $ 33.7 $ 21.1 $ 17.2

$ – $ – $ – $ – $ – $ – $ –
658.5 210.3 210.2 210.2 210.8 226.9 301.2
42.0 17.0 – – 36.3 32.0 52.0

206.3 175.6 200.4 200.4 153.7 199.7 192.0
9.3 9.6 9.9 9.9 – – –

916.1 412.5 420.5 420.5 400.8 458.6 545.2
318.9 – – – – – –
35.2 35.2 33.2 33.2 34.2 20.2 34.2

380.5 424.3 414.5 414.5 389.9 321.2 229.7
$1,650.7 $ 872.0 $ 868.2 $ 868.2 $ 824.9 $ 800.0 $ 809.1
$2,152.3 $1,182.2 $1,211.4 $1,211.4 $1,103.5 $1,070.5 $ 1,084.6

32.9 32.4 31.9 31.9 30.1 26.5 20.4
32.7 32.2 30.2 30.3 27.6 24.0 20.2
(2.1)% 10.7% 7.3% N.M. 9.8% 7.5% 7.5%

$ 0.24 $ 1.16 $ 0.94 $ 0.41 $ 1.14 $ 0.91 $ 0.92
$ (0.26)(d) $ 1.39 $ 0.96 $ 0.41 $ 1.21 $ 0.88 $ 0.85
$ 11.56 $ 13.10 $ 12.98 $ 12.98 $ 12.95 $ 12.11 $ 11.25
$ 1.39 $ 1.36 $ 1.32 $ 0.995 $ 1.285 $ 1.225 $1.16625
$ 1.40 $ 1.38 $ 1.34 $ 1.34 $ 1.30 $ 1.24 $ 1.18

6.8% 7.4% 5.5% 5.5% 5.4% 6.2% 7.3%

$ 22.125 $ 24.750 $ 25.625 $ 25.625 $ 24.500 $ 21.250 $ 19.625
$ 18.250 $ 17.375 $ 21.000 $ 21.875 $ 16.250 $ 15.250 $ 14.625
$ 20.625 $ 18.750 $ 24.375 $ 24.375 $ 24.250 $ 20.125 $ 16.125

$ 116.3 $ 12.5 $ 34.4 $ 32.1 $ 3.8 $ 11.7 $ 76.7
$ 68.8 $ 50.1 $ 54.5 $ 41.7 $ 43.9 $ 45.9 $ 45.9
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*Nine Months Ended September 30 **Year Ended September 30
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*Based upon national weather statistics provided by the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA) for
  335 airports in the continental U.S.

(a) Reflects amounts for the unaudited twelve-month period ended September 30, 1993.

(b) Reflects amounts for the nine-month transition period resulting from the Company’s change in fiscal year.

Year Ended
September 30,

2000 1999 1998 1997 1996
AmeriGas Propane (c)
Retail sales – millions of gallons

Residential 308.3 318.3 317.5 330.4 358.4
Commercial/Industrial 284.3 285.3 287.3 297.8 314.8
Motor fuel 116.7 112.4 106.0 106.2 108.0
Agricultural 61.9 67.2 74.5 73.0 74.2

Total 771.2 783.2 785.3 807.4 855.4
Wholesale sales – millions of gallons 258.0 190.6 205.1 218.6 309.7
Total customers – January 1 992,563 988,265 980,814 990,354 973,735
Retail distribution locations 561 579 617 616 616
Number of employees 4,874 5,026 5,107 5,131 5,071
Property, plant and equipment, net (millions) $ 437.6 $ 437.7 $ 445.4 $ 449.3 $ 457.4
Gas Utility
System throughput – millions of cubic feet

Residential – firm 18,447 17,442 16,612 18,311 19,677
Commercial – firm 10,894 10,506 10,247 11,898 12,978
Industrial – firm 1,565 1,759 3,099 4,824 5,124
Transportation – firm 20,796 21,175 20,366 21,090 21,343
Transportation – interruptible 27,167 24,308 23,243 22,389 23,631
Retail – interruptible 851 913 1,345 1,727 2,634

Total 79,720 76,103 74,912 80,239 85,387
Total customers 272,082 264,541 257,950 252,284 247,366
Miles of main 4,549 4,446 4,360 4,229 4,160
Degree days – percent of normal 90% 87% 84% 95% 104%
Number of employees 932 946 987 1,028 1,016
Property, plant and equipment, net (millions) $ 504.0 $ 491.2 $ 479.3 $ 465.0 $ 445.0
Electric Utility
Sales – thousands of kilowatt hours

Residential 465,006 469,061 455,575 464,233 481,280
Commercial 320,478 316,141 305,138 292,956 300,623
Industrial and other 121,710 115,199 115,694 111,278 102,765

Total 907,194 900,401 876,407 868,467 884,668
Total customers 61,244 60,954 60,724 60,534 60,230
Miles of line 2,092 2,086 2,083 2,087 2,080
Number of employees 188 192 194 198 202
Property, plant and equipment, net (millions) $ 66.0 $ 65.5 $ 64.6 $ 63.4 $ 62.3
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*Nine Months Ended September 30 **Year Ended September 30

Nine Months
Year Ended Ended Year Ended

September 30, September 30, December 31,
1995 1994 1993(a) 1993(b) 1992 1991 1990

313.5 343.9 166.1 121.5 139.9 140.3 131.4
293.0 296.2 138.4 108.1 106.4 105.4 108.9
109.5 112.2 55.6 44.4 42.7 42.1 43.4
72.0 77.0 44.2 29.4 33.5 28.7 30.6

788.0 829.3 404.3 303.4 322.5 316.5 314.3
198.0 259.9 110.9 72.2 80.1 97.0 126.2

941,842 889,588(d) 413,203 413,203 416,714 432,094 430,538
580 572 688 688 296 304 307

5,052 4,914 5,055 5,055 2,229 2,453 2,704
$ 456.9 $ 475.0 $ 478.1 $ 478.1 $ 164.0 $ 174.2 $ 181.5

16,592 18,701 17,523 12,138 17,118 15,114 14,646
10,899 11,971 11,350 7,639 11,147 9,863 9,725
4,882 5,543 5,534 3,876 5,324 4,971 5,584

24,506 24,682 23,184 17,262 23,408 22,130 19,287
21,704 20,130 22,591 16,843 21,542 19,355 21,487
3,830 2,522 2,495 1,682 2,687 3,022 3,758

82,413 83,549 82,677 59,440 81,226 74,455 74,487
243,521 238,168 233,456 233,456 233,030 228,525 223,682

4,082 3,965 3,884 3,884 3,838 3,776 3,710
95% 111% 105% 105% 104% 94% 89%

1,045 1,040 1,026 1,026 1,023 1,051 1,110
$ 427.1 $ 397.3 $ 379.1 $ 379.1 $ 367.4 $ 351.2 $ 331.8

458,491 475,358 455,917 335,159 444,505 433,554 424,878
301,856 297,001 288,960 219,106 276,407 274,006 265,470
100,511 101,361 97,672 74,120 93,965 95,957 94,240
860,858 873,720 842,549 628,385 814,877 803,517 784,588
60,005 59,763 59,489 59,489 59,328 58,910 58,550
2,093 2,077 2,065 2,065 2,053 2,039 2,024

205 206 212 212 212 213 215
$ 60.7 $ 58.4 $ 55.5 $ 55.5 $ 53.4 $ 49.6 $ 47.6

(c) Includes data of equity investees Petrolane Incorporated (Petrolane) from July 16, 1993 through April 19, 1995 (the date the Company acquired the approximately 65% of Petrolane it did not already
own), and AP Propane, Inc. (AP) prior to becoming wholly owned by the Company on November 15, 1990.

(d) Includes customers of Petrolane estimated at 490,000.
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Shareholder Information

Annual Meeting
The Annual Meeting of Shareholders will be held at 10:00 a.m. on
Tuesday, February 27, 2001 in Ballrooms A and B of the Desmond
Hotel and Conference Center, One Liberty Boulevard, Malvern,
Pennsylvania.

Common Stock Data
The Company’s Common Stock is traded on the New York and
Philadelphia stock exchanges under the symbol UGI. Shareholders
of record numbered 11,147 on September 30, 2000 and common
shares outstanding totaled 26,993,709.

Dividends
Dividends on UGI’s Common Stock have been paid without inter-
ruption since 1885. During the 2000 fiscal year, quarterly dividends
were paid on the first days of October, January, April and July.

Market Price of Common Stock and Dividends Paid
2000 Fiscal Year High Low Dividends

1st Quarter $24 $19 1/8 $.37 1/2

2nd Quarter 22 5/16 18 3/16 .37 1/2

3rd Quarter 22 5/8 19 3/4 .37 1/2

4th Quarter 24 5/16 20 9/16 .38 3/4

1999 Fiscal Year High Low Dividends

1st Quarter $25 3/4 $21 5/8 $.36 1/2

2nd Quarter 24 3/8 15 .36 1/2

3rd Quarter 21 16 9/16 .36 1/2

4th Quarter 24 11/16 19 3/4 .36 1/2

Transfer Agent and Registrar
Shareholder communications regarding transfer of shares, lost cer-
tificates, lost dividend checks, or changes of address should be di-
rected to:

Mellon Investor Services LLC
Overpeck Centre
85 Challenger Road
Ridgefield Park, NJ 07660
1-800-756-3353

Dividend Reinvestment Plan
UGI’s plan enables all shareholders to automatically purchase shares
of UGI Common Stock by reinvesting UGI Common Stock and
UGI Utilities Preferred Stock dividends. All such purchases are with-
out fees or commissions. The Plan also permits participants to make
monthly cash purchases of Common Stock, up to $3,000 quarterly,
with no brokers’ fees or commissions. For information about the
Plan, write or call:

Mellon Investor Services LLC
Investment Services
P.O. Box 3338
South Hackensack, NJ 07606-1938
1-800-756-3353

Investor Relations
Securities analysts, portfolio managers and other members of the
professional investment community should direct inquiries about
the company to:

Robert W. Krick
Treasurer
UGI Corporation
P.O. Box 858
Valley Forge, PA 19482
1-610-337-1000

News, Earnings and Financial Reports
UGI has a toll-free, 24-hour, corporate news and investor informa-
tion service. By calling 1-800-UGI-9453, you can hear UGI news
on dividends, earnings and other matters and access other share-
holder services. You can also request copies of news releases by fax or
mail, and annual reports, annual reports on Form 10-K, and quar-
terly reports on Form 10-Q by mail – all without charge.

Comprehensive news and information about UGI and our ma-
jority-owned AmeriGas Partners, L.P. is also available via the Internet
at: www.ugicorp.com

You can also request all reports by writing to Robert W. Krick,
Treasurer, UGI Corporation at the address above.
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P.O. Box 858
Valley Forge, PA 19482

For More Information
You can obtain news and other information about

UGI and our majority-owned AmeriGas Partners, L.P.

24 hours a day by telephone at 1-800-UGI-9453

or on the Internet at
www.ugicorp.com


